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ORIGINALLY ISSUED İN TURKISH

Ta the Board of Directors of
Izacam Ticaret ve Sanayi Anonim Şirketi;

We have audited the accompanying statement of financial position of Izocam Ticaret ve Sanayi
Anonim Şirketi <the Company”), as at 31 December 2014 and the related statement of profit or

losş and other comprehensive income, statement of changes in equity and statement of cash

flaws for the year then ended and a summary of significant accounting pohcies and explanatory

notes.

Management’s responsibiİity for the financial statements

Campanys management is responsible for the preparatian and fair presentation of these
financial statements in accordance with the Turkish Accounting Standards issued by the Public
Oversight Accounting and Auditing Standards Authority (“P0k’) of Turkey and for such internal
contrais as management determines is necessary ta enable the preparation of financial
statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due ta error and/or fraud.

İndependent auditors’ responsibility

Our responsibility iş ta express an opinion on these financial statements based an our audit. Dur
audit was conducted in accordance with standards on auditing issued by the Capital Markets
Board of Turkey and standards an auditing issued by the P0k which 5 a part af Auditing
Standards of Turkey. Those standards require that ethical requirements are complied with and
that the independent audit is planned and perfarmed ta obtain reasonable assurance whether the
financial statements are free fram material misstatement.

İndependent audit involves performing independent audit procedures ta obtain independent audit
evidence about the amaunts and disclasures in the financial statements. The independent audit
procedures selected depend an aur prafessional judgment. including the assessment of the risks
of materiat misstatement of the flnancial statements, whether due ta error and/ar fraud. in making
those risk assessments; the Campanys internai contrai system 5 taken into cansideration. Our
purpase. hawever. iş not ta express an apinian an the effectiveness af internal contral system.
but ta design pracedures that are apprapriate for the circumstances in order ta identify the
relatian between the fınancial statements prepared by the Campany and its internal control
system. Dur independent audit includes alsa evaluating the appropriateness af accaunting
palicies used and the reasonableness af accaunting estimates made by the Company’s
management, as weil as evaluating the averali presentatian of the financiai statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have abtained during aur audit is sufticient and
apprapriate ta pravide a basis for aur audit opinian.

A ncrııber Fı,ru oF[:rısı 5 YaL,<j Giotıji Lııvsjd
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Opin fon

in our opinion, the accompanying financial statements present fairiy. in ali materiai respects. the
financial position of izocam Ticaret ve Sanayi Anonim Şirketi as at 31 December 2014 and its
financial performance and cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with the Turkish
Accounting Standards.

Repofls on independent auditor’s responsibilitles arising from other regulatonj
reguirements

1> Auditors report on Risk Management System and Committee prepared in accordance with
subparagraph 4, Articie 378 of Turkish Commercial Code no. 6102 (“TCC”) is submitted to
the Board of Directors of the Company on 10 February 2015.

2) in accordance with subparagraph 4, Articie 402 of the TCC, no signiflcant matter has come
to our attention that causes üs to beheve that the Company’s bookkeeping activities for the
period 1 January —31 December 2014 and financial statements are not in comphance with
the code and provisions of the Company’s articies of association in relation to financial
reporting.

3) in accordance with subparagraph 4, Articie 402 of the TCC, the Board of Directors
submitted ta üs the necessary explanations and provided required documents within the
context of audit.

Güney Bağımsız Denetim ve Serbest Muhasebeci Mah Müşavirlik Anonim Şirketi
A membfirm of Ernst 8. Young Global Limited

(2)

Ethem Kutucular, SMMM
Partner

istanbul, 10 February 2015

4 ,,,cırı,er Iiuıırjl F:’;st Global L1CTUIU•j



İZOCAM TİCARET VE SANAYİ ANONİM ŞİRKETİ

STATEMENT OF FINANCİAL POSITİON AS OF DECEMBER 31, 2014

(Amounts expressed in Turkish Lira TU) uness otheRvise stated.
Dıher currencies other than TL are expressed in fuli unless otherwise stated.)

-

Audited Audited
Restated ()

Current period Prior Period
Note December 31, 2014 December 31, 2013

ASSETS
Current Assets
Cash and Cash Eguivalents 5 38.840.818 6.737.578
Trade Receivables 7 95.509 532 87.067.118

Due From Re/ated Padles 4 578.256 414. 145
Due From Third Padles 94.931.275 86.652.973

Inventories 9 25 002.369 23.230.162
Prepaid Expenses 16 704.391 1.454.616
Other CurrentAssets 18 2.629.762 1.587.066
SUBTOTAL 162.656.872 120.075540
Assets Giassıfled As Heid for Sale 10 - 1.995.421
TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 162.686.872 122.071.961

Non-Current Assets
Other Receivables 8 94.507 17.241

Due From Third Panles 94.507 17.241
Property, Planı and Equipment 11 89.521.397 92.816.396
Intangible Assets 12 43.963 69.226

Diher Intangıble Assets 43.963 69.226
Prepaid Expenses 16 83.090 42,462
Other Non-Current Assets 18 14.597 13.896
TOTAL NON-CURRENT ASSETS 89.757.554 92.959.223

TOTAL ASSETS 252.444.426 21 5031 .184

LIABILITIES
Current Liabilitles
Financiat Liabilities 6 16.870.466 22.022,085
Trade Payables 7 23.501.584 23 208.306

Due To Reğated Pan/es 4 382.628 322.247
Third Pady Payab!es 23.118 956 22 886. 059

Employee Benefit Obligations 15 2.671.009 2.167.929
OtherPayables 8 14.010 5540

ThirdPadyPayables 14010 5.540
Deterred Income 17 7.721.212 4.910.216
Current Tax Liability 27 1.328.736 1.800.812
Short Teri,, Provisions 2 779.379 2.270.893

Provision For Shod Term Employee Benefits 73 2 654, 733 2 171.702
Other Shorl-Term Provisions 13 124 646 99.791

Other Current Liabılities 18 1.772,134 1 171.288
TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES 56.658.532 57.557.069

Non-Current Uabilities
Long Term Provisians 13 9.241.046 8.560.523

Provision For Long Term Employee Beneflts 9.241.046 8.560 523
Deferred Tax Liabilities 27 734.774 633.355
TOTAL NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES 9.975.820 9.193.878

EOU ITY
Paid-in Capıtal 19 24.534.143 24.534.143
Adjustment on Capital 19 25 856 460 25 856.460
Share Premiums 19 1.092 1.092
Other Comprehensive Income / Expense Not ta be Reclassified to Prof it or
Lasses

Revaluation and Remeasurement Profit İ(Losses) (3.311.111> (3 346. 848)
Restricted Reserves On Retained Earnings 19 35.730 705 32 510.225
Retained Earnings 35.293 660 41.705.860
Net Prafit For The Period 67.705.125 27 019.305
TOTAL EQUITY 185.810.074 148.280.237

TOTAL LİABILITIES AND EQUITY 252.444.426 215.031.184

(*) See note 2 2 for the effect of restatement..



İZOCAM TİCARET VE SANAYİ ANONİM ŞİRKETİ

STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS AND OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2014

(Amounts expressed in Turkish Lira (TL’) unless otheıvıise stated.
Other currencies other than TL are expressed in fuli unless otherwise stated.)

Audited Audited
Current period Prior Period

January 1 - January 1 -

Note Oecember 31, 2014 December 31, 2013

Re’enues 20 352921.190 339.116.356
Cost of Sales (-) 20 (275.517.358) (256 270.142)

GROSS PROFIT 85403.832 82.846.214

Marketing, Sales And Distribution Expenses (-) 21 (37.784.393) (38.254.784)
Administrative Expenses (-) 22 (13 263 144) (12.494.661)
OtherOperatıng Income 24 8 205.199 5 037.926
Other Operating Expense (-) 24 (1.012.613) (338.854)

OPERATING PROFIT 42.548.881 36.785.841

Incorne From lnvestment Activities 25 42.913 655 448 509
Expense From Investment Acıivıtıes (-) 25 - (52.653)

OPERATING PROFIT BEFORE FINANCE COSTS 85.462.536 37.181.697

Finance Income 26 1.428.168 38.426
Finance Costs (-) 26 (2.225.615) (3 233.223)

PROFIT BEFORE TAX FROM CONTINUING OPERATİONS 84.665.089 33.986.900

Tax Incomei(Expense) From Continuing Operations (16.959.964) (6.967.595)
Current Tax tncomeİ(Expense) 27 (16 867.479) (6 527.015)
Deferred Tay lncomel(Expense) 27 (92.485) (440.580)

PROFIT FOR THE PERİOD FROM CONTINUING OPERATİONS 67.705.125 27.019.305

NET PROFIT FOR THE PERİOD 67.705.125 27,019,305

Earnings Per Share 28 0,027 0,011
Earnings Per Share From Contrnuing Operations
Diluted Earnings Per Share 0.027 0,011
Diluted Earnings Per Share Prom Continuıng Operations

OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
Items Not to Be Classified To Profit Or Loss
Remeasurement Of Def,ned Bene fil Pians 13 44 671 (646. 769)
Deferred Tax Efteci Of Remeasurement Of DefinedBenefit 27 (8.934) 129.353

OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME 35.737 (517.416)

TOTAL COMPREHENSIVE INCOME 67,740.862 26.501.889
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iZOCAM TİCARET VE SANAYİ ANONİM ŞİRKETİ

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2014

(Amount expressed in TL un(ess otherwise stated.
Other currencies other than TL are expressed in fuli unless otherwise stated.)

Audited Audited
Current Period Prior Period

January 1 — January 1 —

Nato Deçember 31, 2014 December 31,2013

k CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVIT(E5 31.007386 32.703.927

Net Profıt 67705125 27019.305

Adjustments for reconciliation of profit for the period (11.242.321> 21.450.556

- Adjustmenı for depreciation and amortizatian 23 11 278 688 11.268.074
- Adjustment for provision for employee terrnination

benefıts 13 569293 503.197
- Adjustment for provision for unused vacation pay Iiability 13 197.018 724847
- Adjustment for provision of doubtful receivables. net 7 598.367 93.106
- Adjustment for provisions 13 6.990.023 5.045.576
- Adjustment for interest and foreign exchange expense 2.244.644 3.233.223
- Adjustment for interest and foreign exchange income (7.687.832> (3.438 616)
- Adjustment for increase on blockage accounts 5 521.169 (2550.590)
- Adjustment for tax expense 16.959.964 6.967.595
- Adjustrnent for (gains)/Iosses on sae of property, plant

and equipment, net 25 (42.913 655) (395.856)

Changes in working capital (25.455.418) <15.765.934>

- Adjustment for ıncrease on stocks (557.749) (837.962)
- Adjustment for increase on trade receivabtes (2.810.146) (4885.831)
- Adjustment for increasel(decrease) on İrade payables 293 278 (500 223)
- Adjustment for increase on prepaid expenses 709.597 3.262.381
- Adjustment for other (increase)/decrease in working

capital 1.392 399 506.492

Tax payments (17 339.555) (6.647.152)
Provisions paıd 13 (6481.537) (5223235)
Employee severance ir.demnity paid 13 (661.705) (1 440.404>

8. CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES 37.156.527 (14.785.689)

Cash outflows from the purohase of property, plant and equipment
and ıntangible assets 11 (9.173 049) (15 478 306)
Cash inflows from the sale of properiy, plant and equipment and
ıntangıble assets 46.329.576 692 617

C. CASH FLOWS EROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES (35632.129) (18.312.385>

Increaseİ(decrease) in bank borrowings and other financial Iiabilıties (4.420 994) 7.545.702
Interest paid (1.543 328) (2.796.703)
Dividends paid 19 (30211.025) (26 500 000)
Interest received 543 218 3 438.616

Net increase/(decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents <A+B+C) 32.531.784 (394.147)

D. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT THE BEGINNING OF PERİOD 1,178.824 1.572.971

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT THE END OF PERİOD (A+B+C+D) 5 33.710.608 1.178.824

4



İZOCAM TİCARET VE SANAYİ ANONİM ŞİRKETİ

NOTES TO THE FİNANCİAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2014

(Amount expressed in TL unless ather,jıse siated.
Other currencies other than TL (‘Turkısh Lira) are expressed in futi uness otherwise stated.)

NOTE 1 - ORGANİZATİON AND NATURE OF BUSİNESS

Izocam Ticaret ve Sanayi Anonim Şirketi (“İzocam” or the “Company”) was established in 1965 in
order to operate in production, importation and exportation of glasswool. stonewooİ, mineraİ wool,
gİass fiber. expanded and extruded polystyrenes, eİastomeric rubber. polyethylene. insuİated and
noninsuİated roof and front paneis, partition and mezzanine.

As at December 31. 2014, İzocam Holding Anonim Şirketi’s (“İzocam Holding) share in the Company
is to 95,07 percent through acquisition of 1.501.330.396 shares not İisted in Borsa İstanbul Anonim
Şirketi (“BİST”) from Koç Group on November 29, 2006 and on JuIy 10, 2007 representing 61,16
percent of paid-in capitaİ of Izocam together with the coİİection of 831.117.304 shares traded on BİST
which represents 33,91 percent of paid-in capital of İzocam. İzocam Holding is a joint venture of
Compagnie de Saint Gobain Group and Alghanim Group by with an equal ownership of 50 percent by
both parties.

The Company conducts a portion of its operations with related parties of Saint Gobain Group and
Alghanim Group companies. The Company has related parties acting as both customers and suppliers
(Note 4). The Company is registered at Capital Market Board of Turkey (“CMB”) and its shares are
listed in BİST since April 15, 1981. As at December 31, 2014, 38,84 percent of the shares are pubİicly
traded at BIST (December 31, 2013: 38,84%).

As of December 31, 2014, total number of employees of the Company is an average basis 435
(December 31, 2013: 428) including 201 white collar employees (December 31, 2013: 189) and 234
bİue colİar empİoyees (December 31, 2013: 239).

The address of the registered office and headquarters of the Company is as foİlows:

Altayçeşme Mahallesi öz Sokak,
No: 19 Kat 3, 5, 6
34843 Maİtepe / Istanbul

NOTE 2— BASİS OF PRESENTATİON OF FİNANCİAL STATEMENTS

2.1 Basis of Presentation

e) Statement of compilance

Accompanying financiaİ statements are prepared in accordance with Turkish Accounting Standards
(‘tAS”) published by Public Oversight Accounting and Auditing Standards Authority (“KGK”) together
with the provisions of accordance with to CMB’s “Principles of Financial Reporting in Capitaİ Market”
dated 13 June 2013 and published in the Official Gazette numbered 28676 Series İl. No.14.1. TAS
consist of Turkish Accounting Standards, Turkish Financial Reporting Standards (TFRS”) and related
addendums and interpretations to these standards.

Company’s statement of flnancial position as at December 31, 2014 and statement of profit er İoss
and other comprehensive income for period ended was authorized for issue by the Board of Directors
of the Company on 10 February 2015. General assembİy and legaİ authorities have the right to
change the accompanying financiaİ statements upon publication.

5



İZOCAM TİCARET VE SANAYİ ANONİM ŞİRKETİ

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2014 <CONTINUED>

(Amount expressed in TL unless otherwise stated.
Other currencİes otherthan TL (Turkish Lira”) ara expressed İn fuli unless otherwise stated.)

NOTE 2— BASIS OF PRESENTATION OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

2.1 Basis of presentation (continued)

b) Basis of presentation of financial statements

Accompanying financial statements of the Company are prepared in accordance with CMB’s
“Announcement on Format of Financial Statements and Footnotes” dated June 7, 2013.

With the resolution taken on March 17, 2005, 0MB has announced that, effective from January 1,
2005, the application of TAS 29 “Financial Reporting in HyperinfJationary Economies” issued by IASB
is no longer required for companies operating in Turkey and preparing their financial statements in
accordance with 0MB Accounting Standards.

The equity items including paid-in capital, share prernium, legal reserves presented under restricted
reserves and special reserves presented under restricted reserves are presented in accordance with
the TCC basis amounts and the effects of infiation over those equity items as at December 31,2004
are reflected in retained earnings.

The financial statements are prepared in TL based on the historical cost basis.

c) Functionai and presentation currency

These financial statements are presented in TL, which is the Cornpany’s functional currency. AlI
financial information presented in TL unless otherwise stated. Ali other currencies are stated tuh
unless otherwise stated.

Additional paragraph for convenience translation to Enghish

The effect of differences between the Financial Reporting Standards published by the Capital Market
Board in Turkey and accounting principles generahiy accepted in countries in which the financial
statements are to be distributed and international Financial Repoding Standards (IFRS) have not been
quantified in the financial statements. The differences with IFRS related to the application of infiation
accounting which was ceased one year later in IFRS, and the presentation of the basic financial
statements and the notes to thern. Accordingly, the financial statements are not intended to present
the financial position and financial performance of the Company in accordance with the accounting
principles generaliy accepted in such countries and IFRS.

2.2 Comparative information

Financial statements prepared as at and for the year ended December 31, 2014 are presented
comparativeiy with prior period as at and for the year ended December 31, 2013. If necessary, in order
to meet the consistency with the presentation of the financial staternents in the current period,
comparative information is reclassified and related differences are explained in related notes.

in accordance with the arnendments to TAS 19— short term benefits provided to employees comprise
the ones which are expected to be settled wholly in twelve months after the end of the reporting
period. This application is effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2013.
Regarding this issue, since the Company’s expectation is not to settie the whole unused vacation
provision within 12 months after the end of the reporting period, and unused vacation provision should
be reclassified from short term provisions for employee benefits to long term provisions for employee
benefits, previously issued financial staternents for the year ended December 31, 2013 should be
restated. Within this context, the Company reciassified short term portion of unused vacation pay to
long term provisions for employee benefits amounting to TL 135.249.

6



İZOCAM TİCARET VE SANAYİ ANONİM ŞİRKETİ

NOTES TO THE FINANCİAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2014 (CONTINUED)

(Amaunt expressed in TL uness otherwise stated.
Other currencies other than TL (‘Turkish Lira”) are expressed in fuli unless otherwise stated.)

NOTE 2— BASIS OF PRESENTATİON OF FINANCİAL STATEMENTS <continued)

2.2 Comparative information (continued)

Based on the decision taken on June 7, 2013 by the CMB at its meeting numbered 20/670, a new set
of illustrative financial statements and guidance to it has been issued effective from the interim periods
ended after December 31, 2013 which is applicable for the companies that are subject to
CommuniquĞ on the Principles of Financial Reporting in Capital Markets. Based on these new
illustrative financial statements. a number of changes have been made at the Company’s financial
statements. The reciassifıcations that are made at the Company’s statement of financial position as at
December 31, 2013 and statement of comprehensive income for the period are as follows:

- Advances giyen amounting to TL 1.220,113 presented under trade receivable on the statement of
financial position as of December 31, 2013, were reclassified.

- Advances giyen for fixed assets amounting to TL 42.462 presented under short term prepaid
expenses on the statement of fınancial position as of December 31, 2013. were reclassified.

- Advances taken amounting to 4.910.216 presented under trade payables on the statement of
financial position as of December 31, 2013, was reclassified to deferred income.

- VAT payable amounting to TL 872.165 presented under payable for empioye benefits on the
statement of fınancial position as of December 31, 2013. was reclassified to other short term
Iiabilities.

2.3 Changes in accounting policies

The Company has consistentiy applied the following accounting policies to ali periods presented in
these financial statements. As explained in Note 2.2, certain comparative amounts have been
reclassifıed or re-presented, either as a result of a change in accounting poiicy or announcement on
format of fınancial statements and footnotes regarding the presentation during the current year.

a) Foreign currency

Transactions in foreign currencies are translated to TL at the exchange rates at the dates of the
transactions. Monetary assets and Iiabilities denominated in foreign currencies are transiated to TL at
the exchange rates at the reporting dates.

Non-monetary assets and Iiabilities denominated in foreign currencies are transiated to TL with the
exchange rates at the dates of transaction. Foreign exchange gains or losses arising from the
settiement of such transactions and from the translation of monetary assets and Iiabilities are
recognized in under investing, operating and financing activities in profit or Ioss.
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İZOCAM TİCARET VE SANAYi ANONİM ŞİRKETİ

NOTES TO THE FINANCİAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2014 (CONTINUED>

(Amount expressed in TL unless otherwise stated.
Other currencies other than TL (Turkish Lira) are expressed in fuli unless otherwise stated.)

NOTE 2— BASIS OF PRESENTATİON OF FINANCİAL STATEMENTS (continued)

2.3 Changes in accounting policies (continued)

b) Financial instruments

Non-derivative financial assets

The Cornpany initialiy recagnizes laans and the receivabJes on the date they are originated. Ali other
financial assets are recognized initialiy on the trade date at which the Cornpany becomes a pariy ta
the cantractual provisians af the instruments.

The Carnpany derecognizes a financial asset when the contractual rights ta the cash flows from the
asset expire, ar it transfers the rights ta receive the cantractual cash flows in a transactian in which
substantially alI the risks and rewards of ownership af the financial asset are transferred. Any interest
in such derecagnized fınancial assets that is created or retained by the Carnpany is recognized as a
separate asset or liability.

Financial assets and Iiabilities are affset and the net arnaunt presented in the statement af financial
pasition when, and aniy when, the Campany has a legal right to oftset the amounts and intends either
ta settle thern an a net basis arta realize the asset and settle the liability simultaneously.

The Company classifies non-derivative financial asset into: laans and receivables.

Loans and receivables

Loans and receivables are financiat assets with fixed ar determinable payments that are not quated in
an active market. Such assets are recognized initially at fair value plus any directly attributable
transactian casts. Subsequent ta initial recagnitian, laans and receivables are rneasured at amartised
cast using the effective interest methad, Iess any impairrnent lasses.

Laans and receivables cornprise cash and cash equivalents, and trade and ather receivables,
including due from related parties.

Cash and cash equivalents camprise cash balances and cali deposits with rnaturities af three manths
or less from the acquisitian date that are subject ta an insignificant risk af changes in their fair value,
and are used by the Carnpany in the management af its shart-term camrnitrnents.

Non-derivative financial liabilitles

The Campany initially recagnizes financial liabilities an the date when they are ariginated.

The Company derecagnizes a financial liability when its cantractual abligations are discharged,
cancelled ar expired.

The Campany classifies non-derivative financial liabilities inta the ather financiaJ liabilities categary.
Such financial liabilities are recagnized initially at fair value less any directly attributable transactian
casts, Subsequent ta initial recagnitian, these financial liabilities are rneasured at arnartised cast using
the effective interest method. Other financial liabilities comprise laans and borrawings, and trade and
ather payables, shart terrn liabilities and due ta related parties.
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İZOCAM TİCARET VE SANAYİ ANONİM ŞİRKETİ

NOTES TO THE FINANCİAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2014 (CONTINUED)

(Amount expressed in TL unless othevise stoted.
Other currencies other than TL (‘Turkish Lira) are expressed in fufl unless otherwise stated.)

NOTE 2— BASIS OF PRESENTATİON OF FINANCİAL STATEMENTS (continued)

2.3 Changes in accounting policies (continued)

c) Property, plant and equipment

The costs of tangible assets purchased before 1 January 2005 are restated for the effects of infiation
current at December 31, 2004 Iess accumulated depreciation and impairment osses. The costs of
tangible assets purchased after December 31, 2004 are carried at cost Iess accumulated depreciation
and impairment losses (Note 11).

Cost includes expenditure that is directly attributable to the acquisition of the asset. The cost includes
the following items;

- The cost of materials and direct labor;
- Any other costs directly attributable to bringing the assets to a working condition for their

intended use;
- When the Company has an obligation to remove the asset or restore the site, an estimate of the

costs of dismantling and removing the items and restoring the site on which they are located;
and

When paris of property, plant and equipment have difterent useful lives, they are accounted for as
separate items (major components) of property, plant and equipment. Purchased software that is
integral to the functionality of the related equipment is capitalized as part of that equipment.

Any gam or oss on disposal of an item of property, plant and equipment (calculated as the difference
between the net proceeds from disposal and the carrying amount of the item) is recognized in profit or
Ioss.

Subsequent expenditures

Subsequent expenditure is capitalized oniy if it is probable that the future economic benefits
associated with the expenditures wili flow to the Company. Ongoing maintenance and repair expenses
are recognized in profit or Ioss as mncurred.

Depreciation

Items of property, plant and equipment are depreciated from the date they are available for use or, in
respect of self-constructed assets, from the date that the asset is completed and ready for use.

Depreciation is calculated to write off the cost of items of property, plant and equipment Iess their
estimated residuaJ values using the straight-Iine basis over their estimated useful lives and is generaliy
recomputed in profit or Ioss unless the amount is incJuded in the carrying amount of another asset.
Leased assets are depreciated over the shorter of the lease term and their useful lives unless it is
reasonabiy certain that the Company wiil obtain ownership by the end of the lease term.

The estimated useful lives for the current and comparative years of signifmcant items of property, plant
and equipment are as follows:

Buildings and Iand improvements 5-50 years
Machinery and equipment 3-25 years
Furniture and fixtures 2-15 years
Leasehold improvements 5-10 years

Depreciation methods, usefu lives and residual values are reviewed at each reporting date and
adjusted if appropriate.

9



İZOCAM TİCARET VE SANAYİ ANONİM ŞİRKETİ

NOTES TO THE FINANCİAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2014 (CONTINUED)

(Amaunt expressed in TL unless otherwise stated.
Other currencies other than TL (Turkish Lira’) are expressed in fuli unless otherwıse stated.)

NOTE 2— BASIS OF PRESENTATİON OF FINANCİAL STATEMENTS (continued)

2.3 Changes in accounting policies (continued)

d> Intangible assets

Intangible assets oomprised acquired sohare rights. The costs of intangible assets purchased before
1 January 2005 are restated for the eftects of infiation current at December 31. 2004 Iess accumulated
amortization and impairment lasses. The costs of intangible assets purchased after December 31,
2004 are carried at cost Iess accumulated amortization and impairment losses. The carrying amount of
an intangible asset is reduced ta its recoverable amaunt if there is impairment

Subsequent expenditure is capitalized oniy when it increases the future economic benefits embodied
in the specific asset ta which it relates. Ali ather expenditure. including expenditure on internaliy
generated goodwill and brands. is recognized in prafit ar Ioss as incurred.

Amortization

Amortization is calculated to write off the cost of intangible assets less their estimated residual values
using the straight line method over their estimated useful lives, and is generaliy recognized in prafit or
Iass.

The estimated useful lives are as faiiows:

Rights 3-6 years

Amartisatian methods, useful lives and residual vaiues are reviewed at each reparting date and
adjusted if appropriate.

e) Leases

Leased Assets

Assets heid by the Company under leases which transfer ta the Campany substantialiy ali of the risks
and rewards of ownership are classifled as finance leases. The leased assets are measured initially at
an amaunt equal ta the Iawer af their fair vaiue and the present vaiue of the minimum lease payments.
Subsequent ta initial recagnition, the assets are accounted for in accardance with the accaunting
paiicy appiicabie ta that asset.

Assets heid under ather leases are classified as aperating leases and are not recagnised in the
Campany’s statement af financial position.

Lease payments

Minimum lease payments made under finance lease are appartianed between the finance expense
and the reductian af the autstanding liability. The finance expense is allocated ta cash paid during the
lease term sa as ta praduce a canstant periadic rate af interest an the remaining balance af liability

Payments made under aperating leases are recagnized in prafit ar iass on straight-Iine basis over the
term af the lease.
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İZOCAM TİCARET VE SANAYİ ANONİM ŞİRKETİ

NOTES TO THE FINANCİAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2014 (CONTINUED>

(Amaunt expressed in TL unless otherwise stated.
Other currencies other than TL (“Turkish Lira”) are expressed in fulI unless otherwıse stated.)

NOTE 2— BASIS OF PRESENTATİON OF FINANCİAL STATEMENTS (continued)

2.2 Changes in accounting policies (continued)

f) lnventories

lnventories ara measured at the lower of cost and net realisable value. The cost of inventories is
based on the monthly weighted average. and includes expenditure incurred in acquiring the
inventories. production or conversion costs. and other costs incurred in bringing thern to their existing
location and condition.

in the case of rnanufactured inventories and work in progress, cost includes an appropriate share of
production overheads based on norrnal operating capacity. Net realisable value is the estimated
selling price in the ordinary course of business, Iess the estirnated costs of completion and estimated
costs necessary to rnake the sale (Note 9). The cost of inventories is determined on a monthly moving
weighted average basis.

g> Provisions, contingent Iiabilities and contingent assets

.4 provision is recognized in the accornpanying financial staternents if as a result of a past event, the
Company has a present legal or constructive obligation that can be estimated reliably and it is
probable that an outflow of econornic beneflts wiil be required to settle the obligation. Contingent
liabilities ara reviewed to determine if there is a possibility that the outflow of econornic benefits wiil be
required to sehle the obligation. Except for the econornic benefıt outflow possibility 5 rernote such
contingent liabilitles is disclosed in the notes to the financial statements (Note 14).

If the inflow of econornic benefıts is probable, contingent assets have been disclosed in the notes to
the financial statements. If the inflow of the economic benefıt is more than likeiy to occur such asset
and profit or ioss effect has been recognized in the financial statements at the reievant period that
income change eftect occurs.

h) lmpairment of assets

Non-derivative financial assets

Financial assets not ciassified as at fair value through profit or loss are assessed at each reporting
date to deterrnine whether there is objective evidence of impaired. .4 financial asset is impaired if there
is objective evidence of impairment as a result of one or rnore events that occurred after the initial
recognition of the asset, and that loss event(s) had an irnpact on the estirnated future cash fiows of
that asset that can be estimated reliabiy.

Objective evidence that financial assets are impaired includes default or deiinquency by a debtor,
restructuring of an arnount due to the Cornpany on terms that the Cornpany would not consider
otherwise, indications that a debtor or issuer wili enter bankruptcy, adverse changes in the payment
status of borrowers or issuers, economic conditions that correlate with defauits or the disappearance
of an active market for a security.

The Cornpany considers evidence of impairment for financial assets measured at arnortized cost
(loans and receivables and held-to-rnaturity financial assets) at both a specific asset and collective
level. AlI individualiy significant assets are assessed for specific irnpairrnent. Those found not to be
specificaliy impaired are then collectively assessed for any impairrnent that has been incurred but not
yet identified. Assets that are not individually significant are collectively assessed for impairment by
grouping together assets with similar risk characteristics.
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İZOCAM TİCARET VE SANAYİ ANONİM ŞİRKETİ

NOTES TO THE FINANCİAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2014 (CONTINUED)

(Amount expressed in TL un!ess otherwise stated.
Other currencies other than TL (‘Turkish Lira”) are expressed in fuli unless otherwise siated.)

NOTE 2— BASIS OF PRESENTATİON OF FINANCİAL STATEMENTS (continued)

2.3 Changes in accounting policies (continued)

in assessing collective impairment, the Company uses historical trends of the probability of default, the
timing of recoveries and the amount of Ioss incurred, adjusted for management’s judgement as to
whether current economic and credit conditions are such that the actual losses are likeiy to be greater
or esser than suggested by historical trends.

The Company recognizes impairment for its certain receivables for which the collection of such
receivables may become doubtful in nature as a result of several factors. in addition to these doubtfui
receivables a provision is recognized regarding receivables that are aged and not coiiected; in
litigation or not paid balances for which a payment is requested via writing notice or filed a formal
notification. Subsequent to recognition of provision a recovery these receivables in fuli or partialiy has
been reversed from provision and income was recognized in profıt or Ioss. An impairment ioss in
respect of a financial asset measured at amortised cost is calculated as the difference between its
carrying amount and the present value of the estimated future cash flows discounted at the asset’s
original effective interest rate.

Losses are recognised in profit or Ioss and refiected in an aiiowance account against Ioans and
receivables.

When an event occurring after the impairment was recognised causes the amount of impairment Ioss
to decrease, the decrease in impairment ioss k reversed through profit or Ioss.

Non-financial assets

At each reporting date, the Company reviews the carrying amounts of its non-financial assets other
than inventories and deferred tax assets to determine whether there is any indication of impairment. If
any such indication exists, then the asset’s recoverabie amount is estimated. An impairment Ioss is
recognised if the carrying amount of an asset or cash-generating unit (“CGU”) exceeds its recoverable
amount.

The recoverable amount of an asset or CGU is the greater of its vaiue in use and its fair vaiue iess
costs to seli. in assessing vaiue in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present
vaiue using a pre-tax discount rate that refiects current market assessments of the time vaiue of
money and the risks specific to the asset or CGU. For impairment testing, assets are grouped together
into the smailest group of assets that generates cash infiows from continuing use that are largeiy
independent of the cash infiows of other assets or CGUs.

Impairment losses are recognised in profit or ioss. They are aliocated first to reduce the carrying
amount of the other assets in the CGU on a pro rata basis.

For assets, an impairment ioss is reversed oniy to the extent that the asset’s carrying amount does not
exceed the carrying amount that wouid have been determined, net of depreciation or amortization, if
no impairment ioss had been recognized.
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İZOCAM TiCARET VE SANAYİ ANONİM ŞİRKETİ

NOTES TO THE FINANCİAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31,2014 (CONTINUED)

(Amount expressed in TL un!ess otheıwise stated.
Other currencİes other than TL (Turkish Lira’) are expressed in fuli unless otherwişe stated.)

NOTE 2— BASIS OF PRESENTATİON OF FINANCİAL STATEMENTS (continued)

2.3 Changes in accounting policies (continued)

1) Employee benefits

According to the enacted iaws, the Company is liable to pay iump sum payments to its empioyees in
case of retirement or the termination of the empioyment contract of the empioyees except for the rules
stated in the labour Iaws. Such payments are computed according to the severance indemnity ceiling
valid at the reporting date. Employee severance indemnity recognized as the present value of the
estimated total reserve of the future probable obligation of the Company.

The Company makes compulsory premium payments to the Social Security lnstitution and does not
hava any other funding requirements. These premium payments are accrued at the fınancials as they
incur.

j)

Revenue

Revenue is recognized when the significant risks and rewardş of ownership have been transferred to
the customer recover of the consideration is probable, the associated costs and possible return of
goods can be estimated reliabiy, there is no continuing management involvement with the goods, and
the amount of revenue can be measured reliabiy. The Company has been using the dispatch note
during the departure of the goods has been systematically issuing the sales invoices based on the
dispatch notes acoordingiy the revenue has been recognized in profıt or loss through the system
utilized within the Company. Revenue iş measured net of returns, trade discounts and volume rebates.

When the sales arrangement effectively constitutes a fınancing cost. the fair value of the consideration
is determined by discounting ali future receipts using an imputed rate of interest. The difference
between the fair value and the nominal amount of the consideration is recognized as interest income
on accrual basis (Note 24).

k> Government grants

Government grants measured et fair value including the non-cash government grants are recognized
in the financial statements when there iş e reasonable assurance that they wiil be received and that
the Company wili compiy with the conditions associated with the grants. Government grants ara
presented on the financial statements even when they comprise cash or a deduction of iiabilities to the
government.

1> Finance income and expenses

Finance income iş comprised interest income on time deposit. Foreign exchange gam and losses
arising from financing activities are presented on a net basis. Finance expenses are comprised
interest expenses of loans, factoring expenses and Jetter of guarantee commissions. Borrowing costs
that are not direotiy attributable to acquisition, construction or production of qualifying assets ara
recognized in profit or loss.
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İZOCAM TİCARET VE SANAYİ ANONİM ŞİRKETİ

NOTES TO THE FINANCİAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2014 (CONTINUED)

(Amount expressed in TL unless otherwise stated.
Other currencies other than TL (Turkish Lira”) are expressed in fuli unless otherwise stated.)

NOTE 2— BASIS OF PRESENTATİON OF FINANCİAL STATEMENTS (continued)

2.3 Changes in accounting policies (continued)

m) Income taxes

Income tax expense comprises current and deferred tax. it is recognized in profit or oss except to the
extent that it reiates to items recognized in equity or in other comprehensive incorne.

Current tax comprises the expected tax payable or receivable on the taxabie income or Ioss for the
year (Note 27).

Deferred tax is recognized in respect of temporary differences between the carrying amount of assets
and babilities for financial reporting purposes and the arnounts used for taxation purposes. Deferred
tax is measured at the tax rates based on the Iaws that have substantively enacted at the reporting
date. Deferred tax are recognized for tirning differences between the financial purposes and taxation
purposes, depreciation and arnortization effects over property, plant and equipments and intangible
assets.

Deferred tax asset and liabilities are recognized to the extent that it is probable that future taxable
profits wili be available against which the temporary difference can be utilized. Deferred tax assets are
reviewed at each reporting date and reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable that the related
tax benefit wili be realized.

Deferred tax assets and iiabiiities are offset if there is a iegaliy enforceable right to oftset current tax
Iiabilities and assets when they are related to the income taxes Ievied by the same tax authority on the
same taxabie entity that intend to settle current tax Iiabilities and assets on a net basis or tax assets
and Iiabilities wiil be realized simultaneously (Note 27).

n) Assets heid for sale

Non-current assets are classified as heid for sale it it is highiy probable that they wili be recovered
primariiy through sale rather than through continuing use. Such assets are generaliy measured at the
iower of their carrying arnount and fair value Iess costs to seli. Once classified as heid for saie,
property piant and equipments and intangible assets are no longer amortized or depreciated.

o) Earnings per share

Earnings per share disclosed in the statutory profit or ioss and other comprehensive income are
determined by dividing net earnings by the weighted average number of shares that have been
outstanding during the related period concerned (Note 28).

in Turkey, companies can increase their share capital by making a pro-rata distribution of shares
(“bonus shares”) to existing sharehoiders from retained earnings and infiation adjustments on equity
iterns. Such kind of bonus shares are taken into consideration in the computation of earnings per
share as issued share certificates. For the purpose of earnings per share computations, the weighted
average number of shares outstanding during the period has been adjusted in respect of bonus
shares issues without a corresponding change in resources, by giving thern retroactive eftect for the
year in which they were issued and each earher year.
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İZOCAM TİCARET VE SANAYİ ANONİM ŞİRKETİ

NOTES TO THE FINANCİAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2014 (CONTINUED>

(Amount expressed in TL uniess othe,wise stated.
Other currencies other than TL (Turkish Lira”) are expressed in fuli unless otherwise stated.)

NOTE 2— BASIS OF PRESENTATİON OF FINANCİAL STATEMENTS (contİnued>

2.3 Changes in accounting policies (continued>

p) Subsequent events

Subsequent events represent the events that occur against or on behaif of the Company between the
reporting date and the date when financial statements were authorized for the issue, At the report
date, if the evidence with respect ta such events or such events has occurred after the balance sheet
date and such events require restating the financial statements; accordingly the Company restates the
financial statements appropriately. If such events da not require restating the financial statements,
such events have been disclosed in the related notes,

r> Expenses

Expenses are accounted for on an accrual basis. Operating expenses are recognized as they incur.

s) Paid-in capital and dividends

Ordinary shares are classified as paid-in capital (Note 19). Additional costs that are directly
attributable ta the issuance of ordinary shares are recognized as decrease in equity, net of tax.
Dividends distributed on ordinary shares are offset with retained earnings in the period in which they
are deciared.

t> Related Partles

Subsidiaries, shareholders of the Company and companies of the shareholders, and alsa other
companies managed by these companies or related to these companies and managers and directors
of these companies are referred ta as related parties according to TAS 24 — Related party disclosures
(Note 4).

u) Statement Cash flows

in the cash flow statement, cash flows are classified as operating, investing and financing activities.
Cash fiows from operating activities represent the Company’s cash fiows generated from operating
activities. The Company presents the cash flows from operating activities by using the indirect method
such as adjusting the accruals for cash infiows and outflows from gross profit/ioss, other non-cash
transactions, prior and future transactions or deferrais.

Cash flows from investing activities represent the cash flows used in/provided from investing activities
(capital expenditures).

Cash fiows from financing activities represent the funds used in and repayment of the funds during the
period.

For purposes of the statement of cash flows, cash and cash equivaients include cash in hand,
cheques in coliection, bank deposits and other cash and cash equivalents Iess interest income
accruais.
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İZOCAM TİCARET VE SANAYİ ANONİM ŞİRKETİ

NOTES TO THE FINANCİAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2014 <CONTINUED)

(Amount expressed in TL unless ctherwise stated.
Other currencİes other than TL (Turkish Lira) are expressed in hill unless otherwise stated.)

NOTE 2— BASIS OF PRESENTATİON OF FINANCİAL STATEMENTS (continued)

2.3 Changes in accounting policies (continued)

v) Changes in Accounting Estimates and Errors

Effent of ehanges in accounting estimates has been recognized prospectively in the current and future
period of the estimate ohanges. Effect of acoounting errors has been correoted respeotiveiy.

2.4 Use of estimates and judgments

in preparing these financial statements management has made judgments, estimates and
assumptions that affect the application of accounting policies and the reported amounts of assets,
liabilities, income and expenses. Actuai results may difter from these estimates.

Estimates and underiying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions estimates are
recognized prospectively.

in preparation of the financial statements, the significant estimates and judgments used by the
Company are included in the following notes:

- Note 2.3c impairment lives of property, piant and equipment and tangible assets
- Note 2.3d Useful lives of intangible assets
- Note 7 Impairment losses on account receivable
- Note 9 impairment losses on inventories
- Note 1 3a, c Provisions for employee benefits
- Note 13b Other short term provisions
- Note 27 Income tax
- Note 29 Determination of fair values

2.5 New and amended standards and interpretations

The accounting poiicies adopted in preparation of the financial statements as at 31 December 2014
are consistent with those of the previous financial year, except for the adoption of new and amended
TFRS and TFRIC interpretations effective as of 1 January 2014. The effects of these standards and
interpretations on the Company’s financial position and performance have been disclosed in the
related paragraphs.

The new standards, amendments and interpretations which are eftective as atI January 2014
are as foilows:

- TAS 32 Financial Instruments: Presentation - Offsetting Financial Assets and Financial Iiabilities
(Amended)

- TERS interpretation 21 Levies
- TAS 36 Impairment of Assets (Amended) - Recoverable Amount Disclosures for Non-Financial

assets
- TAS 39 Financial Instruments: Recognition and Measurement (Amended) - Novation of

Derivatives and Continuation of Hedge Accounting
- TERS 10 Consolidated Financial Statements (Amendment)

These new and amended standards and interpretations did not have an impact on financial position or
performance of the Company.
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İZOCAM TİCARET VE SANAYİ ANONİM ŞİRKETİ

NOTES TO THE FINANCİAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2014 (CONTINUED)

(Amount expressed in TL unless otherwise stated.
Other currencies other than TL (Turkish Lira) are expressed in fuli unless otherwise stated.)

NOTE 2— BASIS OF PRESENTATİON OF FINANCİAL STATEMENTS (continued)

2.5 New and amended standards and interpretations (continued)

Standards issued but not yet effective and not early adopted

Standards, interpretations and amendments ta existing standards that are issued but not yet eftective
up ta the date of issuance af the financial statements are as fallows. The Company wiil make the
necessary changes if not indicated otherwise, which wWI be affecting the financial statements and
disclosures, when the new standards and interpretations become effective.

- TFRS 9 Financial Instruments — Ciassification and measurement
- TAS 19 Defined Benefit Plans: Employee Contributions (Amendment)
- TFRS 11 Acquisition of an Interest in a Joint Operation (Amendment)
- TAS 16 and TAS 38 - Ciarification of Acceptable Methods of Depreciation and Amartisation

(Amendments ta TAS 16 and TAS 38)
- TAS 16 Property, Plant and Equipment and TAS 41 Agriculture (Amendment) — Bearer Plants
- Annual Impravements ta TAS/TFRSs (for the periods 2010-2012 and 2011-2013)

The new standards, amendments and interpretations that are issued by the international
Accounting Standards Board (IASB) but not issued by Public Oversight Authority (POA)

The following standards, interpretations and amendments ta existing IFRS standards are issued by
the IASB but not yet effective up ta the date af issuance af the financial statements. Hawever, these
standards, interpretatians and amendments ta existing IFRS standards are not yet adapted/issued by
the POA, thus they da not constitute part of TFRS. The Company wili make the necessary changes ta
its financial statements after the new standards and interpretations are issued and become effective
under TFRS.

- Annual lmpravements (for the periods 2010-2012, 2011-2013 and 2012-2014)
- IFRS 15 Revenue from Contracts with Custamers
- IFRS 9 Financial Instruments - Final standard (2014)
- IFRS 10 and IAS 28: Sale or Contributian of Assets between an lnvestor and its Associate or

Joint Venture (Amendments)
- IFRS 10, IFRS 12 and IAS 28: Investment Entities: Applying the Consolidation Exceptian

(Amendments ta IFRS 10 and IAS 28)
- lAS 1: Disclosure Initiative (Amendments ta IAS 1)

NOTE 3— SEGMENT REPORTING

Since the Company is oniy operating in isalation products in Turkey, segment reparting has not been
presented.
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İZOCAM TİCARET VE SANAYİ ANONİM ŞİRKETİ

NOTES TO THE FINANCİAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2014 <CONTINUED)

(Amount expressed in TL unless otherwise stated.
Other currencies other than TL (‘Turkish Lira”) are expressed in fuıı unless otherwise stated.)

NOTE 4— RELATED PARTIES

a) Due from related parties

As of December 31, 2014 and December 31, 2013 due from related parties comprised the following:

December 31, 2014 December 31, 2013

Saint Cobain Weber Yapı Kimyasalları Sanayi Ticaret A.Ş. (*) 304.067 66.761
Saint-Cobain sover CRIR () 151.834 140.893
Saint-Cobain Recherche () 61.753 50.296
Saint Cobain Inovatif Malz.ve Aşındırıcı Sanayi ve Ticaret A.Ş. 42.322 24.805
Kuwait Insulating Material MFC 00. 10.850 7.312
Saint-Cobain Isover Ireland (fr) 7.430 8.053
Saint-Cobain Rigips Alçı Sanayi ve Ticaret A.Ş. (fr)

- 116.025

578.256 414.145

b) Due to related parties

As at December 31, 2014 and December 31, 2013 due to related parties comprised the following:

December 31, 2014 December 31, 2013

Saint Cobain Isover SA () 157.666 155.354
Grunzweig Hartman AG () 152.441 166.893
Saint Cobain Rigips Alçı Sanayi ve Ticaret A.Ş. (fr) 72.521 -

382.628 322.247

c) Sales to related parties

For the period ended December 31, 2014 and December 31, 2013 significant sales transactions to
related padies comprised the following:

January 1, January 1, -

December 31, 2014 December 31, 2013

Saint Cobain Inovatif Malzemeleri ve Aşındırıcı Sanayi ve Ticaret A.Ş. () 1.153.522 -

Saint Gobain Weber Yapı Kimyasalları Sanayi ve Ticaret A.Ş. (fr) 542.991 693.995
Saint Cobain Rigips Alçı Sanayi Ve Ticaret A.Ş. (fr) 106.461 119.295
Saint Cobain Recherche () 34.471 23.230
Kuwait Insulating Material Mfg. 00. (fr) 18.171 21.616
Alghanim lndustries Office Ç’) 11.975 -

Saint Cobain lsover lreland (‘) - 47.688
Saint Cobain Gradevinski Proizvodi D.O.O. (fr)

- 161.768

1.867.591 1.067.592

(‘) Companies controlled by the venturers of the immediate parent
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İZOCAM TİCARET VE SANAYİ ANONİM ŞİRKETİ

NOTES TO THE FINANCİAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2014 (CONTINUED>

(Amount expressed in TL unless otherwise stated.
Other currencies otherthan TL (‘Turkish Lira) are expressed in fiili uniess otherwise stated.)

NOTE 4— RELATED PARTIES (continued)

d) Purchases from related partles

For the period ended December 31, 2014 and December 31, 2013 purohases from related parties
comprised the following:

Januaryl,- Januaryi,
December 31, 2014 December 31, 2013

Saint Cobain Isover () 1.270.418 1.256.538
Crunzweig Hartman AG () 953.918 934.433
Saint Cobain Rigips Alçı Sanayi ve Ticaret A.Ş. (*) 251.158 63.522
Saint Cobain Isover SA (t) 144.801 -

Saint Cobain Isover (Almanya) (*) 7.661 -

Saint Cobain Weber Yapı Kimyasalları Sanayi ve Ticaret A.Ş - 96.501
Saint-Gobain Isover France (*)

- 5.937
Saint-Cobain Isover SA () - 3.960

2.627.956 2.360.891

e) Remunerations to the top management

For the period ended December 31, 2014 and December 31, 2013, remunerations to the top
management are comprised the following:

Januaryl,- Januaryl,
December 31, 2014 December 31, 2013

Short term beneflts
(Salaries, premiums, housing, company cars, social
security, health insurance. vacation pay etc.) 4112480 3.140.833

Long term benefits
(Termination indemnity provisions, long term portion of
vacation pay liability, long term premium plans and etc.) 750.712 403.736

4.863.192 3.544.569

(fl Companies controlled by the venturers of the immediate parent
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İZOCAM TİCARET VE SANAYİ ANONİM ŞİRKETİ

NOTES TO THE FINANCİAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2014 (CONTINUED>

lAmount expressed in TL unless otherwise stated.
Other currenc:es otherthan TL (Turkish Lira) are expressed in fuli unless otheıw!se stated.)

NOTE 5— CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

As at December 31, 2014 and December 31, 2013 cash and cash equivalents comprised the
following:

December3l, 2014 December3l, 2013

Cash at blockage (*) 5.037.585 5558.754
Banks 33.046.128 831.553

-Demand deposits 315. 703 831. 553
-Time deposits 32.730.425 -

Cheques at collection (**) 757.105 347.271

38.840.818 6.737.558

(*) As of December 31, 2014, cash and cash equivalents consist of cash at blockage amounting ta
TL 5.037.585 (December 31, 2013: TL 5.558.754>. TL 2.784.639 amount of consisted of cash at
blockage Direct Borrowing System (‘DBS”) (December 31, 2013: TL 2.956.233). At March 17,
2010, the Company has started to use Direct Borrowing System (“DBS”), a new method of
collection of receivables. in accordance with the arrangements made with various banks,
instead of the Company, banks set a credit limit ta customers and the collection is performed by
the bank. Following the collection, the bank retains the payments received at blockage for one
day. As at December 31, 2014 TL 2.252.946 of cash blockage amount mainly comprised of the
credit card receivables with a maturity less than 3 months (December 31, 2013: 2.602.521).

() Cheques in collection are composed af the cheques which have not been transferred ta the
company’s bank deposits accounts as at December 31, 2014 with a maturity date less than 30
days ar before December 31, 2014.

As at December 31, 2014 and December 31 2013, time and demand deposits comprised the
following currencies;

Time Deposit Demand deposit
December 31, December 31, December 31, December

2014 2013 2014 31,2013

TL 28.092.625 - 260.590 84.548
US Dollars (“USD”) 4.637.800 - 55.113 747.005
European Union Currency (“EURO) - - - -

32.730.425 - 315.703 831.553

As of December 31, 2014, the effective interest rates of TL and USD denominated time deposits are
10,35% and 0,81%, respectively.
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İZOCAM TİCARET VE SANAYİ ANONİM ŞİRKETİ

NOTES TO THE FINANCİAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2014 (CONTINUED)

(Amount expressed in TL unless otherwise stated.
Other currencies otherthan TL (‘Turkish Lira”) are expressed in fuli unless otherwise stated.)

NOTE 5— CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS (continued)

For purposes of the statement of cash flows, cash and cash equivalents inolude bank deposits and
short-term investments that are easily convertible ta cash with high Iiquidity and with a maturity of up
ta three months. Cash and cash equivalents included in the statement of cash flows for the period
ended December 31, 2014 and December 31, 2013 are comprised the followings:

Januaryi,- Januaryi,
December 31, 2014 December 31, 2013

Cash and cash equivalents 38.840818 6.737.578
Less: Blockage amounts (5.037.585) (5.558.754)
Less: Interest Accruals (92.625) -

33.710.608 1.178.824

NOTE 6— FINANCİAL LİABILITIES

As at December 31, 2014 and December 31, 2013 bank borrowings comprised the follawings:

December 31, 2014 December 31, 2013

Bank borrowings (*) 10.573.423 17.812.552
TL 10.573.423 17.812.552

Factoring Ioans () 6.297.043 4.209.533
USD 5.454.172 3.389.418
Evro 842.871 820.115

16.870.466 22.022.085

NOTE 7— ACCOUNTS RECEİVABLE AND PAYABLE

a) Trade receivable

As at December 31, 2014, and December 31, 2013 short-term trade receivables camprised the
followi ng 5:

December 31, 2014 December 31, 2013

Accaunts receivable 81.307.599 74.396.789
Notes receivable 14.201.933 12.670.329
Doubtful receivables 1.455.078 856.711
Less: Allowance for doubtful receivables (1.455.078) (856.711)

95.509.532 87.067.118

() As of December 31, 2014,
the eftective interest rate of

(**) Factoring ban agreements
collection risk and related
condition.

ali of the outstanding bank barrawings are denaminated in TL and
interest bearing bank borrowings is 6,62%.
are perfarmed as revocable by which the Campany undertakes the
receivables are shown in gross on the statement of financial
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NOTES TO THE FINANCİAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2014 (CONTINUED)
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NOTE 7— ACCOUNTS RECEİVABLE AND PAYABLE (continued)

As at December 31. 2014, TL 578.256 of accounts receivable comprised due from related parties
(December 31, 2013: TL 414.145) in which detailed presentation is disclosed in Note 4.

Average collection period of trade receivables is 86 days (December 31, 2013: 87 days) which may
ohange according ta the type of the product and the terms of the agreement with the customer,

As at December 31, 2014 and December 31, 2013 maturity profiles of cheques and notes receivables
are as follows:

December 31, 2014 December 31, 2013

0 -30 days 4.591.740 4.778.059
31 -6odays 5.716.961 4.168.788
61-90 days 1.964.568 2.495.477
91 days and over 1.928.664 1.228.005

Total 14.201.933 12.670.329

For the period ended, December 31, 2014 and December 31, 2013 the movement of allowance for
doubtful receivables comprised the followings:

December3l, 2014 December3l, 2013

Beginning balance 856.711 895.847
Provision for the year 598.367 93.106
Write olls - (132.242)

Period end 1.456.078 856.711

b) Trade payables

As at December 31, 2014, trade payables amount to TL 23.501.584 (December 31, 2013: TL
23.208.306) arising from accounts payable to various suppliers and average payment term is 31 days.
(December 31. 2013: 33 days).

As at December 31. 2014. TL 382.628 of trade payables comprised due to related parties (December
31, 2013: TL 322.247) for which detailed presentation is disclosed in Note 4.

NOTE 8— OTHER TRADE RECEİVABLES AND PAYABLES

a) Other receivables

As at December 31, 2014, Iong-term receivables comprised deposits giyen amounting to TL 94.507
(December 31, 2013: TL 17.241).

b) Other payables

As at December 31, 2014, short-term other payables amounting to TL 14.010 (December 31, 2013:
5.540 TL) comprised of other miscellaneous payables.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCİAL STATEMENTS
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NOTE 9— INVENTORIES

As at December 31, 2014, and December 31, 2013 inventories comprised the following:

December 31, 2014 December 31, 2013

Raw materials and supplies 17.459.925 15.093.482
Finished goods 7.008.464 7.686.932
Trading goods 533.980 449.748

25.002.369 23.230.162

Inventories are accounted at cost. As at December 31, 2014 and December 31, 2013, there 5 no
allowance for impairment on inventories since the cost of inventories are Iower than their net realizable
value.

NOTE 10— ASSETS HELD FOR SALE

As at December 31, 2014, and December 31, 2013 assets held for sale the following:

December 31, 2014 December 31, 2013

Tangible assets - 1.995.421

Total - 1.995.421

As of December 31, 2013, the Company management received a valuation report for factory building,
administrative building and Iand for Tekiz Facilities in Istanbul and these were presented as non
current assets classified as held for sale. TL 237.103 and, TL 66.805 of and improvements and TL
1.691.513 of buildings from these assets held for sale was sold on January 16, 2014 for a total
consideration of USD21,1 million (equals to 46.232.210 TL) in cash.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCİAL STATEMENTS
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NOTE 11 — PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

For the period ended December 31, 2014 movement in the property, plant and equipment
comprised the foliowing:

January 1, 2014 Additians Dispasais Transfers December 31, 2014

Cost

Land 6.004.308 - - - 6.004.308
Land improvements 4.470.650 - - 143.019 4.613.669
Buildings 55.022.693 27.050 - 290.744 55.340.487
Machinery and equipment 196.109.202 113.451 (261.252) 6.380.495 202.341.896
Furniture and fıxtures 6.812.140 496.165 (234.647) 1.047.326 8.120.984
Leasehold improvements 1.097.815 1.477 (6.157) 38.764 1.131.899
Construction in progress 1.470.697 9,164.802 (640.797) (7.900.348) 2.094.354

Total Cost 270.987.505 9.802.945 (1.142.853) - 279.647.597

Less: Accumulated depreciation

Land improvements (3.002.978> (124.440) - - (3.127418)
Buildings (18,416 725> (1.341.780) - - (19.758.505)
Machinery and equipment (150.743.225) (10.462.225) 261.252 - (160.944.198)
Furniture and flxtures (5.934.649) (419.386) 234.480 - (6.119.555)
Leasehaid improvements (73.530) (109.151> 6.157 - (176.524)

Total accumulated depreciation (178.171.107) (12.456.982) 501.889 - (190.126.200>

Net book value 92.816.398 89.521.397

For the period ended December 31, 2014, depreciation expenses amounting to TL 10.973.564
(December 31, 2013: TL 9.903.904) has been recognized under cost of sales, TL 268.960 (December
31, 2013: TL 167.498> has been inciuded under administrative expenses and TL 1.214.458
(December 31, 2013: TL. 1.164.551) has been capitalized on stocks.

As at December 31, 2014 and December 31, 2013, the amount of tangible assets with zero net book
vaiue which are stili in use and kept in the accounting records is TL 132.713.269 (December 31, 2013:
TL 128.287.754).

As of December 31, 2014 and December 31, 2013, there are no assets pledged as collateral.
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NOTE 11 — PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT (continued)

January 1, 2013 Additions Disposais Transfeıs Ciassification December 31, 2013

Cost

Land 6241.411 - - - (237.103) 6.004.308
Land improvemenis 4.627.353 - - - (156.703) 4.470.650
Buildings 59 768.672 - (70.024) 1.826.773 (6.502.728) 55.022.693
Machinery and equipment 194.060.888 483.742 (11.311.785) 12.876.357 - 196.109.202
Furniture and fıxtures 7.171.296 148.797 (776.461) 268.508 - 6.812.140
Leasehaid mprovements 72.875 - - 1,024.940 - 1.097.815
Constructicn in progress 2.809.129 14.795 046 (136.900> (15.996.578) - 1.470 697

Total Cost 274.751.624 15.427.585 <12.295.170) - (6.896.534) 270.987.505

Less: Accumulated
depreciation

Land irnprovements (2 968 346) (124530) - - 89.898 (3.002.978)
Buildings (21.892.222) (1.387.303> 51.584 - 4.811.214 (18.416.725)
Machinery and equipment (152.503 556) (9.417023) 11.177.354 - - (150.743 225>
Furniture and fixtures (6.412.243) (291.877) 769.471 . - (5.934.649)
Leasehold improvements (58310) (15.220) . . . (73530)

Total accumulated depreciatlan (183.834.677) (11.235.953) 11.998.409 - 4.901.112 (178.171.107)

Net book value 90.916.947 1.995.421 92.816.398

(*) See Note 10 for details.

NOTE 12— INTANGIBLE ASSETS

For the period ended December 31, 2014 movement in the intangible asseis comprised the following:

January 1, 2014 Additions December 31, 2014

Cost
Softare rights 848.933 10.901 859.834

Total Cost 848.933 10.901 859.834

Less: Accumulated amartization

Software rights (779.707) (36.164) (815.871)

Total accumulated amortization <779.707) <36.164) (815.871>’

Net book value 69.226 43.963
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NOTE 12— INTANGIBLE ASSETS (continued)

As al December 31, 2013, movement in the intangible assets comprised the following:

January 1, 2013 Additions December 31, 2013

Cost
Software rights 798212 50.721 848.933

798.212 50.721 848.933

Less: Accumulated amortization

SofMare rights (747.586) (32.121) (779.707)

Total accumulated amortization (747.586) (32.121) (779.707)

Net book value 50.626 69.226

At December 31, 2014, amortization expenses amounting to TL 36.164 (December 31, 2013: TL
32.121) have been included in administrative expenses. As at December 31, 2014 and December 31,
2013, the amount of intangible assets with zero net book value which are stili in use and kept in the
accounting records is TL 792.457 (December 31, 2013: TL 708.674).

NOTE 13— PROVISİONS

a) Short term provisions for employee benefits

At December 31, 2014 and December 31, 2013 short term provisions for employee benefits the
fol iowing:

December 31, 2014 December 31, 2013

Provisions for bonuses 2.654.733 2.171.102

Total 2.654.733 2.171.102

b) Other short term provisions

At December 31, 2014, and December 31, 2013 other short-term provisions comprised the foflowing:

December 31, 2014 December 31,2013

Misceflaneous expense provisions 98.774 73.919
Provisions for litigation 25.872 25.872

Total 124.646 99.791
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NOTE 13— PROVISİONS (continued)

For period ended December 31, 2014 the movement of other short term provisions is as follows:

December 31,
2014

January 1,
2014 Additions Payments Reversal

Provisions for personnel
premium (*) 2.171.102 2.654.733 (2.171.102) - 2.654.733
Miscellaneous provisions for
expenses (**) 73.919 4.361.501 (4.310.435) (26.211) 98.774
Provisions for litigation 25.872 - - - 25.872

2.270.893 7.016.234 (6.481.537) (26.211) 2.779.379

For period ended December 31, 2013 the movement of provisions is as follows:

January 1, December3l,
2013 Additions PaymentsReversal 2013

Provisions for personnel
premium (*) 2.199.286 5.117.206 (5.145.391) - 2.171.101
Miscellaneous provisions for
expenses (**) 223.394 47.708 (77.844) (119.338) 73.919
Provisions for litigations 25.872 - - - 25.872

2.448.552 5.164.914 <5.223.235) <119.338) 2.270.893

(*) Provisions for employee bonuses are the amount that determined according to decision over
performance criteria by zocam’s Board of Directors. Related amount were paid in January,
2015 (January 2014).

(**) Miscellaneous provisions are comprised of DBS provisions.

c) Long term provision for employee benefits

For period ended December 31, 2014. Provision for employee benefits the movement is as follows:

December3l, 2014 December3l, 2013

Provision for severance payments 6.689.384 6.205.879
Provision for unused vacation pay Iiability 2.551.662 2.354.644

Total 9.241.046 8.560.523
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NOTE 13— PROVISİONS (continued)

Provision for employee severance indemnity has been set as follows:

Under Turkish Labor Law, the Company is required to pay employment termination benefits to each
employee who has qualified. Also, employees are required to be paid their retirement pay who retired
by gaining right to receive according to current 506 numbered Social Insurance Laws 6 March 1981
dated, 2422 numbered and 25 August 1999 dated, 4447 numbered with 6Oth article that has been
changed. The amount payable consists of one month’s salary limited to a maximum of TL 3.438,22 for
each period of service as at December 31, 2014 (December 31, 2013: TL 3.254,44). Maximum salary
is TL 3.541,37 as of January 1,2015.

The Iiability is not funded, as there is no funding requirement.

The provision has been calculated by estimating the present value of the future probable obligation of
the Company arising from the retirement of employees. AS 19 (“Employee Benefits”) requires
actuarial valuation methods to be developed to estimate the entity’s obligation under defined benefit
plans. Accordingly, the following actuarial assumptions were used in the calculation of the total Iiability:

The principal assumption is that the maximum iability for each year of service wili increase parallel
with infiation. Thus, the discount rate applied represents the expected real rate after adjusting for the
anticipated effects of future infiation. Consequently, in the accompanying financial statements as at
December 31, 2014, the provision has been calculated by estimating the present value of the future
probable obligation of the Company arising from the retirement of the employees. The provisions at
the respective balance sheet dates have been calculated assuming an annual infiation rate of 6,00%
and a discount rate of 10,00%, resulting in a real discount rate of approximately 3,77% (December 31,
2012: 3,50% real discount rate). The anticipated rate of forfeitures is considered. As the maximum
Iiability is revised semiannualiy, the maximum amount of TL 3.438,22 effective from JuIy 1, 2014 has
been taken into consideration in calculation of provision for empbyment termination benefits.
Movement of retirement pay provision for the periods ended December 31 is as follows:

December 31, 2014 December 31, 2013

Opening balance 6.205.879 6.059.796
Interest cost 620.588 436.520
Cost of services 569.293 503.197
Payments made during the period (661.705) (1.440.404>
Actuarial gain/(Ioss) (44.671) 646.770

6.689.384 6.205.879
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NOTE 13— PROVISİONS (continued)

Actuarial losses arise from the ohanges in interest rates and changes in expectations about the salary
increases. For the period ended December 31, 2014 interest cost portion is recognized as finance
expense whereas cost of services are recognized as general administrative expenses and actuarial
losses are recognized in other comprehensive income.

The movement of unused vacation pay liability during the period is as follows:

December 31, 2014 December 31, 2013

Opening balance 2.354.644 1.629.797
Additional provision during the period 793.744 1.115.981
Reversal (596.726) (391.134)

2.551.662 2.354.644

NOTE 14— COMMITMENTS

According to the decision of CMB on 29 December 2009 related to the commitments of publicly owned
companies giyen to the guarantee 3rd party’s debts. The commitments giyen; for companies other than
publicly owned associations and financial institutions;

i) For their own corporate identities
ii) In favor of fuliy consolidated associations
iH) in favor of 3rd parties to continue their operations wiil not be limited.

After the decision is published at the Platform of Public Enlightenment, publicly owned companies wiil
not give commitments to real people or corporations other than mentioned at the bullets (i) and (ii)
above or to third parties other than mentioned at the bullet (bi). If any commitments have already been
giyen it will be reduced to until December 31, 2014.
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NOTE 14— COMMITMENTS (continued)

As at December 31, 2014 and December 31, 2013 commitments giyen are as follows:

December3l, 2014 December3l, 2013

A. Commitments giyen in the name of own legal Entity 14.351.871 12.901.417
8. Commitments giyen in favor of fuli consolidated Subsidiaries - -

C. Commitments giyen ta guarantee the debts af third parties ta - -

continue their operations -

D. Other commitments giyen; - -

- in favor of parent company - -

- in favor of group companies other than mentioned in bullets 8 and C - -

- in favor of third parties other than mentioned in bullets C - -

Total 14.351.871 12.901.417

As of December 31, 2014 and December 31, 2013 the Company has letter of guarantees obtained
from banks and giyen ta Custom Oftices, foreign and domestic suppliers and to banks and notes giyen
as collaterais.

As of December 31, 2014 and December 31, 2013, non-cancellable operating lease rentais payable
are as follows:

December 31, 2014 December 31, 2013

1 year 643.627 658.951
2nd year 96.764 658.951
3rd year 9.774 89.637

Total 750.165 1.407.539

NOT 15— EMPLOYEE BENEFIT OBLIGATİON

As at December 31, 2014 and December 31, 2013 employee benefıts comprised the following:

December3l, 2014 December3l, 2013

Social security premium payable 1.988.261 1.569.316
Withholding taxes and duties 547.060 482.127
Individual pension plan contribuüon payable 118.254 106.452
Dueto personnel 17.434 10.034

Total 2.671.009 2.167.929
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NOTE 16— PREPAİD EXPENSES

As at December 31, 2014 and December 31, 2013 short term prepaid expenses comprised the
following:

December 31, 2014 December 31, 2013

Prepaid expenses (*) 448.047 104.353
Advances giyen for inventory 256.344 1.350,263

704.391 1.454.616

As at December 31, 2014 and December 31, 2013 long term prepaid expenses comprised the
fol Iowing:

December3l, 2014 December3l, 2013

Advances giyen for fixed assets 83.090 42.462

83.090 42.462

(*) As of December 31, 2014 prepaid expenses are consist of retailer and fair expenses, insurance
and office rent expenses.

NOTE 17— DEFERRED INCOME

As at December 31, 2014 and December 31, 2013 deferred income is comprised the following:

December 31, 2014 December 31, 2013

Advances Taken 7.721.212 4.910.216

7.721.212 4.910.216

NOTE 18— OTHER ASSET AND LIABILITIES

a) Other current assets

As at December 31, 2014 and December 31, 2013 other current assets are comprised the following:

December3l, 2014 December3l, 2013

Value Added Taxes (“VAT”) to be transferred 1.311.636 809.618
Taxes and duties receivable 718.969 370.733
VAT receivable on exports 392.927 177.454
Other 206.230 229.261

2.629.762 1 .587.066

31



İZOCAM TİCARET VE SANAYİ ANONİM ŞİRKETİ

NOTES TO THE FINANCİAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31,2014 (CONTINUED)

(Amount expressed in TL unless otherwise stated.
Other currencies other than TL (“Turkish Lira”) are expressed in fuli unless otherwise staled.)

NOTE 18— OTHER ASSET AND LIABILITIES (continued)

b) Other non-current assets

As af December 31, 2014 Company has deposits and guarantees giyen arnaunts of TL 14,597, (31
December 2013: TL 13.896)

c) Other short term Iiabilities

As at December 31, 2014 and December 31! 2013 other current Iiabilities camprised the following:

December 31, 2014 December 31, 2013

VAT payables as taxpayer 1.390.597 872.165
VAT payables as responsible party 327.787 291.626
Other 53752 7.497

1.772.136 1.171.288

NOTE 19— EQUITY

a) Paid-in Capital 1 Infiation Adjustment on Capital

As at December 31, 2014. the paid-in capital of the Company comprises af 2.453.414,335 shares
issued (December 31, 2013: 2.453.414.335 shares) of kr 1 each. There are no privileges rights
provided to different shareholder groups or individuals. The shareholder structure of the Company is
as follows:

December 31, 2014 December 31, 2013
Ownership Ownership

Shares interest % Shares interest

Izocam Holding 15.004.304 61,16 15 004.304 61,16
Izocam Holding (Publicly traded) 3 320.173 33,91 8.320.173 33,91
Other (Publicty traded) 1.209.666 4,93 1.209.666 4,93

24.534.143 100,00 24534.143 10000

Adjustment on Capıtal 25.856.460 25.856 460

50.390.603 50.390.603

Adjustment represents the impact of cash additions into paid-in capital dua ta the change in the
purchasing power of TL compared ta December 31, 2004.

Registered capital information: The Campany acknowledged registered capital system under the
provisions of Law No. 2499 and adapted the system with the permit of CMB dated 28 September 1984
numbered 291. Autharized capital af the Campany is TL 60.000.000 TL. Paid-up capital of the
Company is TL 24.534.143,35. During 2014, there was na capital increase made by the Campany.
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NOTE 19— EGUITY (continued)

b) Share Premiums 1 Restricted Reserves

Equity items of paid-in capital, share premiums, and legal reserves and special reserves under
restricted reserves should be presented at their nominal amounts, Accordingly the inflation
adjustments provided for within the framework of TFRS, for paid-in capital has been presented under
infiation adjustment on capital, whereas for share premium and legal reserves and special reserves
under restricted reserves inflation effects has been presented under retained earnings, Other equity
items have been presented at TERS values.

The Turkish Commercial Code (“TCC”) stipulates that the general legal reserve is appropriated out of
statutory profits at the rate of 5% per annum, until the total reserve reaches 20% of the Company’s
paid-in share capital. Other legal reserve is appropriated out of 10% of the distributable income after
5% dividend is paid to shareholders. Under the TCC, general legal reserves can only be used for
compensating losses, continuing operations in severe conditions or preventing unemployment and
taking actions for relieving its effects in case general legal reserves does not exceed halt of paid-in
capital or issued capital.

The details of these restricted reserves are as follows:

December 31, 2014 December 31, 2013

Legal reserves 35.730.659 32.510.179
Special reserves (*) 46 46

35.730.705 32.510.225

(*) The Company used investment allowance before the year 1980 and according to a legal
obligation recorded this amount as special reserves.

TL 10.060.002 extraordinary reserves (December 31, 2013: 16.507.941) have been presented under
retained earnings.

Share premiums represent the cash inflows generated from the sale of shares at their market values.
Those premiums are followed under equity and cannot be distributed. However, those premiums can
be used in share capital increases in the forthcoming years.
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NOTE 19— EQUITY (continued)

e) Dividend Distribution

Dividend ComminuquĞ Na. 11-19.1, dated 23 January 2014 and prepared in accordance with Capital
Market Law Na. 6362 published an Official Gazette Na. 28513 with an eftective date of 30 December
2012, was published on Official Gazzette Na. 28891 and it was stated that the camminuqu6 wilI be
effective 1 February 2014. Per Dividend Camminuqu Na. 11-19.1 prepared based an Articles 19 and
20 af Law na. 6362;

- Carparatians wilI distribute their prafits based on dividend distributian policies and through
general assembly decision in adherence with pravisions af respective Iaws and regulatians and
minimum requirements for dividend distribution policy were determined.

- Dividends wilI be distributed to alI sharehalders pro-rata based on the ownership percentage as
of distribution date regardless af issuance and purehase date.

- Aside from determination af the date far dividend distributian, payment periad was not restricted
based an the fact that dividend distributian date shall be included in distributian palicy under the
condition of commencement at the end of annual periad during which the General Assembly for
latest distribution decisian was made.

- Under the condition of decision at General Assembly, dividends may be paid in installments.
methods and principles were determined for payment af dividends via installment under this
context.

- If there is na specific raito was determined far distributian, althaugh an article exists within
articles of incarparatian for the priviliged shareholders, banus share halders, baard members,
emplayees and individuals ather than sharehalders; dividend amounts can nat exceed ane
fourth af dividends paid ta sharehalders.

- lt was decided that there has ta be a specific pravisian in the articles af assaciatian for
donations by carparations. the danatian limits shall be determined by general assembly and
CMB is authorized ta impase maximum limits an danatian amaunts.

- New principles were determined regarding the calculation af advance dividend amaunts ta be
distributed based an interim financial statements by publicly traded carparatians.

- in case af decisian by carporations for the distribution of at least 25 percent af net distributable
periad incame as cash dividends, a discount of 25 percent shall be applied an registratian fees
regarding share issuances ta be made within ane year upan approval by general assembly.

Under the circumstances stated above;

Carparatians wilI distribute their prafıts based an dividend distributian palicies and thraugh
general assembiy decisian in adherence with pravisions of respective laws and regulatians.
Regarding prafit distributian palicy, carparatians under the nfluence af 0MB cauld adapt
different bases for distributian.
Carparatians shall include the follawing ata minimum in their distributian palicies:
- Decisian an whether any dividends wili be distributed and dividend distribution rate for

shareholders and ather stakehalders if distributed,
r Payment methad af the dividend,
r Timing af the dividend payment under the canditian that the distributian process wilI begin at

the latest of the periad end date af the annual periad that the general assembly is met.
In case of a request for change in dividend distributian policy, the basis and the related baard
resalution for the change are announced publicly in accardance with the pravisions of material
disclosures of 0MB.
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NOTE 19— EOUITY (continued)

Based on the statements above, principles of dividend distribution are as follows;
- Dividend is distributed on pro-rata basis to alI of the existing shares without considering the

issuance or purchase dale on the dale of distribution. Ali rights related to preferred dividends
are reserved.

- Dividend may be paid in equal or different amount of instaliments subject to decision made at
general assembiy meeting for distribution. Matters below are followed for the distribution of
dwidends in installments:
- Number of installments is determined by the general assembly or board of directors upon

expiicit delegation by the general assembly.
r lf the number of installments is not determined by the general assembiy resolution;

payment dates determined by the board of directors are announced pubhicly within fifteen
days under the provisions of CMB’s material disclosure regulations.

— lnstallment payments are made pro-rata to ali of the existing shares without considering
the issuance or purchase dale.

r Dividend amounts to be distributed by the General assembly to the individuals other than
shareholders are paid out under same basis and principals, and proportionaliy with the
installment payments to be paid to the shareholders.

- Allocation of additional reserves, carry forward of profits and distribution of dividends to bonus
share holders, board members, employees and individuais other than shareholders are not
permitted if legal reserves are not set up in accordance with TCC provisions dividends are not
properiy aliocated among the shareholders based on articles of incorporation or dividend
distribution policy and shareholders does not receive their entitled dividend amounts in cash.
Provisions of second clause of the article and first and third clauseş of TCC Articie Number. 348
are reserved.

- Certain provision is required to be inciuded in the corporations article of incorporation in order
to distribute dividends to preferred shareholders, bonus share hoiders, board members,
empioyees and individuais other than sharehoiders. If there iş no distribution rate determined
even such provisions exist in the articles of incorporation, distribution amounts to these
individuais may not exceed one fourth of the dividends distributed to the shareholders except
preferred shares.

- CMB’s reguiations reiated to right of dividend for bonus share certificate hoiders and allocation
of dividends to bonds are reserved.

In the ordinary general assembly heid on 21 March 2014, it has been decided to distribute dividend
amounting to TL 23.798.178 through net profit for the year ended December 31 2013 amounting to TL
30211025 as cash dividends, TL 9.633.327 is transferred from extraordinary reserves and TL
3.220.480 wili be transferred to second legal reserves.

As of December 31, 2014 total amount of current year income in the statutory records and other
reserves that can be subject to the dividend distribution of the Company is TL 65.824.528 (December
31, 2013: TL 33.431.504).
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January 1, -

December 31, 2014

299.215.612
68.446.627
13.814.641

381.476.880

(18.555690)

362.921.190

(276.517.356)

86.403.832

January 1, -

December 31, 2013

296.784.056
59.960.208

610.469

359.354.733

(20.238.377)

339.116.356

(256.270.142)

82.846.214

NOTE 20— REVENUE AND COST OF SALES

For the periods ended December 31, revenue and cost of sales comprised the foIIowng:

Domestic sales
Export sales
Other

Gross sales

Less: Sales returns and discounts

Net sales

Less: Cost of sales

Gross profit

For the periods ended December 31. the nature of the cost of sales comprised the following:

Januaryl,- Januaryl,
December 31, 2014 December 31, 2013

Raw materials and consumables 245.502322 228.863.956
Personnel 19.447.236 17.668.963
Depreciation 10.973564 9.903.904
Changes in inventory 594.236 (166.681)

Cost of Sales 276.517.358 256.270.142
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NOTE 21 — MARKETING, SALES AND DISTRIBUTİON EXPENSES

For the periods ended December 31, marketing expenses comprised the following:

January 1,- January 1,-
December 31, 2014 December 31, 2013

Freight insurance 17.585.457 19.575.493
Personnel 7.653.552 6.940.788
Storage 2.770.453 2.308.153
Licenses 2.480.613 2.740.453
Dealer and authorized service 1,760,780 1.716,091
Advedisement 1.434.114 1.614.681
Transportation 717.046 703.539
Collateral 636.964 516.108
Sales commissions 584.866 633.657
Ehibition and fair 463.591 341.317
Rent 495.255 166.223
Travel 408.985 266.858
Public relations and events 133.294 120.251
Other 659.423 621.172

37.784.393 38.264.784

NOTE 22 - ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES

For the periods ended December 31, 2014 and 2013, administrative expenses comprised the
following:

Januaryl,- Januaryl,
December 31, 2014 December 31, 2013

Personnel 8.780.687 8.019.765
Information technology 588.063 515.813
Transportation 405.673 418.330
Rent 399.120 -

Representation 353.742 217.636
Subscription 337.363 227.408
Depreciation and amortization 305.124 199.619
Communication 229.794 231,606
Consultancy 217.472 277.380
Duties, faxes and Ievies 167.383 241.915
Repair, maintenance and energy 152.851 191.765
Legal 148.591 115.702
Travel 128.930 79.326
lnsuranceexpenses 113.542 99.118
Stationary Expenses 94.871 102.561
Donations 58.086 10.155
General Assembly 14.684 85.131
Other 767.168 1.461.431

13.263.144 12.494.661
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NOTE 23— EXPENSES BY NATURE

For the periods ended December 31, nature of expenses is disclosed in Notes 20, 21 and 22.

Expenses by nature for the period ended December 31, 2014 and 2013 comprise the following:

Januaryl,- Januaryl,
December 31, 2014 December 31, 2013

Saiaries 35.881.475 32.629.516
Depreciation and amortization 11.278.688 10.103.523

47.160.163 42.733.039

NOTE 24— OTHER OPERATING INCOME AND EXPENSE

a) Other operating income

For the periods ended December 31, 2014 and 2013 other operating income comprised the following:

Januaryl,- Januaryl,
December 31, 2014 December 31, 2013

Interest income on credit sale 4.877.816 3.400.190
Foreign exchange gains on operations 1.371.848 1.535.501
insurance income 1.209.744 98.007
Other income 745.791 4.228

8.205.199 5.037.926

TL 2,6 million of the products in the inventories of the Company and the warehouse were partialiy
damaged in the fire that occurred in the warehouse of the fibergiass factory in Tarsus/Mersin on
August 14, 2014. While the total amount of the products which became obsoiete and which were
recorded using the historical cost method could be calculated accurately; although the part of these
fixed assets were stili usable though partialiy damaged. Obsolete fixed assets were disposed and the
renewal and repair work for warehouse is still continuing. For the calculable amount of the damage, an
agreement has been reached with the insurance broker and insurance companies. in the light of the
discussions, the whoie portion of the damage relating to the products that were damaged in the fire
were compensated. Accordingly, the damage does not have a negative impact on the financial
statements.
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NOTE 24— OTHER OPERATING INCOME AND EXPENSE (continued)

b) Other operating expense

For the periods ended December 31! other operating expense comprised the following:

Januaryl,- Januaryl,
December 31, 2014 December 31, 2013

Provision for doubtful receivables 598.367 48.958
Foreign exchange losses on operations 19.029 257.689
Other 395.217 32.207

1.012.613 338.854

NOTE 25— INCOMEIEXPENSE FROM INVESTMENT ACTIVITIES

For the periods ended December 31, investment incomeİexpense comprised the following:

Januaryl,- Januaryi,
December3l, 2014 December3l, 2013

Gam on sale of assets heid for sale. net 42.816.456 -

Gam on sale of property. plant and eguipment 97.199 448.509
Income from investing activities 42.913.655 448.509

Loss on sale of property. plant and eguipment - (52653)
Expense from investing activities - (52.653)

iiiiome/(expense) from investing activities, net 42.913.655 395.856

As of December 31, 2013, the Company management received a valuation report for factory building,
administrative building and and for Tekiz Facilities in Istanbul and these were classified as non
current assets heid for sale. TL 237.103 Iand, TL 66.805 of and improvements and TL 1.691.513 of
buildings from these assets held for sale was sold on January 16, 2014 for a total consideration of
USD 21,1 million (equals to 46.232.210 TL) in cash. After deducting miscellaneous expenses related
with sales transactions amounting to TL 1.420.333, the Company reahzed gam from this sale in
amount of TL 42.816.456.
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NOTE 26— FINANCE INCOME AND EXPENSES

a) Finance income

For the periods ended December 31, 2014 and 2013, finance income comprised the following:

Januaryl,- Januaryl,
December 31, 2014 December 31, 2013

Foreign exchange gains 792.325 -

Interest income on time deposits 635.843 38.426

1.428.168 38.426

b) Finance expenses

For the periods ended December 31, 2014 and 2013, finance costs comprised the following:

January 1,- January 1,-
December 31, 2014 December 31, 2013

Interest expense on borrowings 1.605.027 2.796.703
Interest cost on defıned benefit plan 620.568 436.520

2.225.615 3.233.223

NOTE 27— INCOME TAX

in accordance with Article No, 32 of the new Corporate Tax Law No, 5520 published in the Official
Gazette No, 26205 dated 21 June 2006, corporate tax rate is reduced from 30 percent to 20 percent.
Acoordingiy, effective from 1 January 2006, statutory income is subject to corporate tax at 20 percent.

As per the decision no,2006/10731 of the Council of Ministers published in the Official Gazette
no,26237 dated 23 JuIy 2006, certain duty rates included in the articles no,15 and 30 of the new
Corporate Tax Law no,5520 are revised. Accordingly, the withholding tax rate on the dividend
payments other than the ones paid to the non-resident institutions generating income in Turkey
through their operations or permanent representatives and the resident institutions, increased from 10
percent to 1 5 percent.

Transfer pricing is disclosed in the l3th clause of the Corporate Tax Law under the heading “veiled
shifting of profit” via transfer pricing. The application details are stated in the general communiquĞ
regarding veiled shifting of profits via transfer pricing” published on 18 November 2007.
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NOTE 27— INCOME TAX (continued)

If the tax payer involves in transactions with related parties relating to trading of products or goods not
performed within the framework of the principais regarding to pricing according to peers, then it wili be
considered that the related profits are shifted in a veiled way via transfer pricing. Such veiled shifting
of profits via transfer pricing wili not be deducted from tax assessment for the purposes of corporate
tax.Corporations are required to pay advance corporation tax quarterly at the rate of 20 percent on
their corporate income. Advance tax is deciared by the lOth of the second month following each
calendar quarter end and is payable by the 1 7th of the second month following each calendar quarter
end. Tax payments that are made in advance during the year are being deducted from the total final
tax liability of the fiscal year. The balance of the advance tax paid may be refunded or used to set off
against other Iiabilities to the government.

in Turkey, there is no procedure for a final and definitive agreement on tax assessments. Companies
file their tax returns on the fifteenth dale of the four months following the ciose of the accounting year
to which they relate. Tax returns are open for five years from the beginning of the year that foiiows the
dale of filling during which time the tax authorities have the right to audit tax returns, and the related
accounting records on which Ihey are based, and may issue re-assessments based on their findings.

Under the Turkish taxation system, tax losses can be carried forward to be oftset against future taxable
income for up to five years. Tax losses cannot be carried back to offset profıts from previous periods.

Current period tax assets and liabilities

As at December 31, 2014 and December 31, 2013 total tax Iiability comprised the following:

December 31, 2014 December 31, 2013

Corporate tax provision 16.867.479 6.527.015
Pçpjd taxes (15.538.743) (4.726.203)
Current tax Iiability 1.328.736 1.800.812

Deferred tax assets and liabilitles

Deferred tax liabilities and assets are provided on alI taxable temporary differences arising between
the carrying amounts of assets and Iiabilities for financial reporting purposes and the amounls used for
taxation purposes. Deferred tax Iiabilities and assets are recognized in the financial statements from
the enacted or substantially enacted tax rates to the extent that the temporary differences in the
subsequent years wiil be reversed.

The Company recognizes deferred tax assets in the financial statements by taking into consideration
the factors such as the developments in the sector that the Company is operating, taxable income in
the forthcoming years. Turkey’s general economic and political situation, and/or global economic and
political situations. The Company expects to generate taxable income in the forthcoming years and
considers Turkey’s economic and political situation shows clear positive deveiopments. Deferred
income taxes are calculated on lemporary differences that are expected to be realized or settled
based on the taxable income in the forthcoming years under the balance sheet method using a
principal tax rate of 20 % (December 31, 2013: 20%). Deferred tax assets and deferred lax liabilities at
December 31, were attributable to the items detailed in the table below:
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NOTE 27— INCOME TAX (continued)

December3l, 2014
Temporary Accumulated Deferred Tax

Differences Assets/(Liabilities)

Employee severance indemnity 6.689.384 1.337.877
Vacation pay Iiability 2.551.662 510.333
Unrecognized interest expense 585.054 117.011
Effectofamortization and depreciation of tangible and intangible assets (12,406.116) (2.481.223)
Other (1.093.860) (218.772)

Deferred tax asseU(Iiability), net (734.774)

Decemher 31, 2013
Temporary Accumulated Deferred Tax

Differences Assets/(Liabilities)

Employee severance indemnity 6.205.879 1.241.176
Vacation pay Iiability 2.354,644 470.929
Unrecognized interest expense 366.533 73.307
Eftect of amorlization and depreciation of tangible and intangible assets (10.955.1 57) (2.191.031>
Other (1.138.680) (227.736>

Deferred tax asseU(Iiability), net <633.355)

As at December 31, 2014 and December 31, 2013, the movement of deferred tax Iiabilities s as
follows:

2014 2013

Opening balance as of 1 January 633.355 322.128
Other comprehensive deferred tax of income 8.934 (129.353)
Deferred fax (income)/expense 92.485 440.580

Ciosing balance as of 31 December 734.774 633.355

Income tax calculated after fiscal period ended in December 31 is different from the amount which is
calculated by implementing statutory tax rate on pretax income is shown below:

January 1 — January 1 —

December3l, 2014 December3l, 2013

Profıt before tax 84.665.089 33.986.900
Tax rate% - — 20 20
Taxes on reported profit perstatutory tax (16.933.018) (6.797.380)
Disallowable expenses (26.946> (170.215)

Tax expense (16.959.964) (6.967.595)
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NOTE 28 — EARNİNG PER SHARE

Earnings per share is computed by dividing the net profit for the year ended December 31, 2014
amaunting ta TL 67.705.125 (December 31, 2013: TL 27.019.305) ta the weighted average of the
shares during these periods,

January 1 - January 1 -

December 31, 2014 December 31, 2013

Earnings per share
Net Profıt 67.705.125 27.019.305
Number of weighted average of ordinary shares 2.453.414.335 2.453.414.335
Basic Earnings per share (Kr per share) 0,027 0,011
Diluted Earnings per share (Kr per share> 0,027 0,011

NOTE 29— NATURE AND LEVEL OF RİSK ARISING FROM FİNANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

a> Financial risk management

The Company has exposure ta the following risks from its operations:

- Credit Risk
- Liquidity Risk
- Market Risk

This note presents information about the Company’s exposure to each af the above risks, the
Companys objectives. policies and processes for measuring and managing risk.

The Board of Directors has overali responsibility for the establishment and oversight af the Company’s
risk management framework.

The Company’s risk management policies are established ta identify and anaİyze the risks faced by
the Company, ta set appropriate risk limits and controls, and to monitor risks and adherence ta limits.
The Company, through its training and management standards and procedures, aims ta develop a
disciplined and constructive control enviranment in which alI employees understand their rales and
abligatians.

Operatianal risk is the risk of direct or indirect loss arising fram a wide variety af causes associated
with the Company’s processes, personnel, technology and infrastructure, and from external factors
ather than credit, market and liquidity risks such as those arising [ram legal and regulatary
requirements and generally accepted standards of corporate behaviar. Operatianal risks arise from alI
af the Campany’s aperations.

The Company’s objective is to manage operational risk sa as ta balance the avaidance of financial
lasses and damage ta the Company’s reputatian with overall cost effectiveness and ta avaid cantrol
pracedures that restrict initiative and creativity.

In accardance with the Article 378 of TCC or the publicly traded companies the Board af Directors are
obliged ta set up an expert cammittee in arder ta identify, develop and update systems, manage and
put actions against those risks which can affect existency development end continuance af the
Company. Accordingly, the Company set up the relevant committee on 3 April 2013, comprise af three
members. In 2014, this committee has five meetings and the report prepared by this cammittee had
been presented ta the Board of Directors of the Campany.
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NOTE 29— NATURE AND LEVEL OF RİSK ARISİNG FROM FİNANCİAL İNSTRUMENTS
(continued)

a) Financial risk management (continued)

İn this context, the following company procedures and internal control issues have been identified:

- requirements for appropriate segregation of duties, including the independent authorization of
transactions
- requirements for the reconciliation and monitoring of transactions compliance with regulatory
and other legal requirements
- documentation of controls and procedures
- requirements for the periodic assessment of operationaİ risks faced, and the adequacy of
controls and procedures to address the risks identified
- requirements for the reporting of operational losses and proposed remedial action
- development of contingency pİans
- training and professional development
- ethical and business standards
- risk mitigation, including insurance where this is effective.

Gredit risk

The ownership of the flnancial assets brings the risk of not meeting the obligations of the agreement of
the counter party. These risks are controlled by credit evaluations and restricting the maximum
exposure to a counter party. The management of the Company covers these risks by limiting the
average risk for counter party (except related parties) in aİİ contracts and receiving guarantees if
necessary. The Company works through agency system within Turkey to a great extent. The
Company minimizes the collection risk by the guarantee İetters taken from agencies, liens and
commitment notes received before the sale and controls the orders of agencies out of guarantee by
comparing these guarantees received from the agencies with their receivables. Additionally, the
Company guarantees its receivables through direct borrowing system by the agreements of various
banks. The Company is exposed to credit risk amounting to TL 10.143,471 (December 31, 2013: TL
7.853.166> which is not covered by collaterals and DBS guarantees.

Provisions made for doubtful receivables are within reasonable borders based on the past experiences
of the Company in collection of accounts receivable. Therefore, the management does not foresee any
additional risk relating to accounts receivable more than provisions made. Provisions are observed to
be within expected thresholds based on historical trends of collection of its trade receivables.
Therefore, management does not foresee any additional risk reİated to the Company’s trade
receivables other than provision allocated.

Largest balance of trade receivables is TL 7.978.789 for a single customer.

Liquidity risk

The abiİity to fund the existing and prospective debt requirements is managed by obtaining adequate
funding lines from high quality İenders. Liquidity risk is the risk that the Company wilI not be abİe to
meet its financial obligations as they faİİ due. The Company’s approach to managing liquidity is to
ensure, as far as possible, that it wilİ always have sufticient liquidity to meet its liabilities when due,
under both normal and stressed conditions, without incurring unacceptable losses or risking damage
to the Company’s reputation.

At December 31, 2014 the Company has guaranteed the receivables amounting to TL 132.305.000
(December 31, 2013: TL 123.245.250) via Direct Borrowing System aiming to avoid liquidity risk. The
Company has also obtained factoring loans amounting to TL 6.297.043 (December 31, 2013: TL
4.209.533) through making early collection; increases the liquidity position and avoids foreign
exchange loss risk.

44
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NOTE 29— NATURE AND LEVEL OF RİSK ARISİNG FROM FİNANCİAL INSTRUMENTS
(continued)

a) Financiaİ risk management (continued)

Market risk

Market risk is the risk that ohanges in market prices, interest rates and equity prices wili affect the
Company’s income or the value of its hoİdings of financiaİ instruments. The Company is subject to the
risk of interest rate fluctuations to the extent that interest-earning assets and interest-bearing Iiabilities
mature or reprise at difterent times or in differing amounts. The Company manages this risk by means
of balancing the interest-earning assets and interest-bearing Iiabilities as natural precautions. The
Company places those interest earning assets at short-term investments.

Currency risk

The Company is exposed to currency risk due to its import transactions and borrowings in foreign
currency. These transactions are held in USD, Euro. The Company began to utilize factoring
transactions in order to hedge foreign currency risk on its imports since January 26, 2010. Thus, the
Company collects foreign denominated receivabİes in TL prior to maturity.

Interest Rate Risk

The Company is exposed to interest rate risk due to effects of changes in the interest rates to the
assets and Iiabilities,

b) Risk Management Discİosures

Due to its operations, the Company is subject to various financial risks incİuding capital market prices
and effects of changes in foreign currency and interest rates. The aggregate risk management
program focuses on the unpredictability of the financial markets and aims at minimizing the potential
adverse effects on the financial pedormance of the Company.

Interest rate risk

The Company is subject to the interest rate risk due to impact of changes in the interest rates on the
interest rate sensitive asset and İiabilities.

December 31, 2014 December 31, 2013

Fixed interest rate financial instruments
Short-term borrowings (Note 6) 16.870.466 22.022.085

Credit risk

Credit risk is diversified since there are many counterparties in the customer database.

The Company’s exposure to oredit risk is influenced mainiy by the individuaİ characteristics of each
customer. Approximately 9,47 percent(December 31, 2013: 10,94 percent) of the Company’s revenue
is attributable to sales transactions with a single customer. Largest balance of trade receivables is TL
7.978.789 for a single customer (December 31, 2013: TL 2.669.584).
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NOTE 29— NATURE AND LEVEL OF RİSK ARİSİNG FROM FİNANCİAL İNSTRUMENTS
(continued)

b) Risk Management Disclosures (continued)

Credit risk (continued)

The geographical concentration of receivables excluding related parties exposed ta the credit risk at
December 31, are as follow:

December 31, 2014 December 31 2013

1. and 5. Disthct Office (Marmara, West BIack Sea Regions) 51.710.146 46.679.531
2. District Office (Central Anatolla. Middle Black Sea Regions) 14.900.814 13.496.124
3. District Offıce (South East Anatolia, East Anatolia, East Black Sea
Repions) 10.131.993 6.462.191
4. District Office (Aegean and Mediterranean Sea Regions) 9.751.154 11.674.985
Middle East, Batkans, Africa and Others 9.015.425 8.754.287

95.509.532 87.067.118

At December 31. 2014, the Company has a letter of guarantee amounting ta TL 10,155.027 (December
31, 2013: TL 15.070.021), martgage amounting ta TL 10.000 (December 31, 2013: TL 564.000).
Eximbank guarantee amounting ta TL 8.773.280 (December 31, 2013: TL 14.659.589), callatersls
received as nates amounting ta TL 791.091 (December 31, 2013: TL 835.724) and direct borrowing
system guarantees amaunting ta TL 132.305.000 (December 31, 2013: TL 123.245.250), The Campany
daes not have caİlaterais received as cash at December 31, 2014 (December 31, 2013: None).

Detail af credit risk as at December 31. 2014 is as faİlows:

Receivables
Other

Trade receivables Receivables
Related Related Deposits

December3l, 2014 Others fğy Others on Banks Other

Exposure ta maximum credit risk as at reporting
date ()
(A +B+C+D) 578.256 94.931.276 - - 33.046.128 14.351.871
- The part of maximum risk underguarantee with
collateral 578.256 93.793 630 - - 33046.128 578.256

A. Net carıying alue of financial assets which are
neither impaıred nor overdue 578.256 59.045.483 - - - -

8. Net carıying value of financial assets that are
restructured, otherwise which wiil be regarded as
overdue or impaired - 5.555.793 - - - -

C. Net carrying value of financial assets which ara
overdue but not impaired - - -

- Past due (gross book value> - 1.455.078 -
- lmpairment (.) - (1.455.078) - - - -
- Covered podion of net book value (with letter of

guarantee oto.) - - - - - -
- Undue (gross book value) - - . - - -
- lmpairment (-) - - - - - -

- Covered portion of net book value (with letter of
guarantee etc.) - - - - - -

D. 0ff balance sheet items with credit risks - - . - - 14.351.871

(*) in determination af the amaunt, the eİements like abtained credits af guarantees that increase the
reliabiİity af the credit were not cansidered.
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NOTE 29— NATURE AND LEVEL OF RİSK ARISİNG FROM FİNANCİAL İNSTRUMENTS
(continued)

b) Risk Management Disclosures (continued)

The Company works with most of its customers since its foundation and there has not been any Ioss
due to receivables from these customers. in order to monitor credit risks, customers are regrouped
according ta their credit character and customer types. Most of the accounts receivable consist of the
receivables from agencies.

The Company sets up provisions for its doubtful receivabİes after a problem arises in coİİection from the
reİated customer and when the Iawyer of the customer 5 informed for the İegal action.

At December 31, 2014 past due but not impaired accounts receivables (except due from related
parties) are as follows:

Receivabİes
Trade Other Deposits on

December3l, 2014 receivables receivabİes Banks Other

Pastdue 1-3üdays 3.704.692 - 315.703 -

Past due 1-2 months 528.579 - - -

Past due 3-6 months 749.447 - - -

More than 6 months 903.075 - - -

Totaİ 5.885.793 - 315.703 -

The portion secured by guarantee 4.748.148

As at December 31, 2014, ban iimits and terms to maturities have been determined by associate
banks to the customers who have been included in DBS system. The Company has accepted that it
has right to recalİ the Ioans which have been granted to customers that who have not been performing
regular ban repayment and customers who have been reguİarly making payment at a evel of credit
limit for the 30 days period. The Company has accepted that if the İoans in question are not ciosed
within the specified period, the Company accepted that the Banks have right to engage Iegaİ
proceedings for reİated customer.

As at December 31, 2014, the Company has guaranteed its overdue receivables by letter of guarantee
amounting to TL 263.403 (December 31, 2013: 266.785), direct borrowing system <DBS) guarantees
amounting to TL 3.797.530 (December 31, 2013: 4.575.776) and Eximbank guarantee amounting to
TL 687.215 (Dcember 31, 2013: TL 1.344.855).
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NOTE 29— NATURE AND LEVEL OF RİSK ARİSİNG FROM FINANCİAL İNSTRUMENTS
<continued)

b) Risk Management Disclosures (continued)

Detail of credit risk as of December 31, 2013 iş as follows:

Receivables
Other

Trade receivables Reçeivables
Related Related Deposits

December3l, 2013 Others ğy Others on Banks Other

Exposure to maxİmum credit risk as at reporting
date ()
(A +B+C+D) 414.145 86.652.973 . - 831.553 12.901.417
- The part of maximum risk under guarantee with
collateral 414.145 79.153.251 - - 831.553 -

k Net carrying value of financial assets which are
neither impaired nor overdue 414,145 79.153251 - - - -

B Net carrying value of fınancial assets that are
restructured, otherwise which wili be regarded as
overdue or impaired - 7.499.722 - - - -

C. Net carryıng value of fınancial assets which are
overdue but not mpaıred - - - - -

- Past due (gross book value) - 856.711 - - - -
- Impairment (-) - (856.711) - - - -
- Covered portion of net book value (wıth etter of

guarantee etc.) - - - . - -
- Undue (gross book value) - - - - -
- Impairment (-) - - - - -
- Covered portion of net book value <wdh etter of

guarantee etc.) - - - - - -

D. 0ff balance sheet ıtems with credit risks - . - - . 12.901.417

As at December 31, 2013, past due but not mpaired accounts receivables (except due from related
parties) are as foİİows:

Receivables
irade Other Deposits on Other

December3l, 2013 receivables receivables Banks

Pastdue 1-Sodays 4.893.416 - 831.553 12.901.417
Past due 1-3 months 1.060.227 - - -
Past due 3-6 months 1.326.306 - - -
More than 6 months 219.773 - - -

Total 7.499.722 - 831.553 12.901.417

The portion secured by guarantee** 6.187.416 - -

Guarantees

İn accordance with the Company policy, total guarantees amounting ta TL 14.351.871 (December 31,
2013: TL 12.901.147) are giyen ta custom oftices, domestic supplier, banks and tax offices.
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NOTE 29— NATURE AND LEVEL OF RİSK ARISİNG FROM FİNANCİAL İNSTRUMENTS
(continued)

b) Risk Management Discİosures (continued)

Foreign currency risk is the risk arisen from the value change of any financial instrument based on
currency. The Company is exposed to the currency risk due to its net assets, export saİes and
borrowings in foreign currency. For the exchange rate risk, the management of the Company strictly
folİows up stabilizing foreign exchange position. The main currencies used are USD and Euro. As st
December 31, 2014 and 2013, net position of the Company is resuİted from foreign currenoy assets and
ha bi Iities:

Currency Position
Docember 31, 2014 December 31, 2013

TL USD Euro TL USD Euro
1 Trade receıvables 8 993 927 3 356 930 427.165 6 914 265 3 367.509 588 112
2a Monetary fınancial assets 4 692.913 2 023 767 - 8 813 954 4 106 104 17 126
2b Non-monetary financial assets - - - - - -

3. Other 61.754 - 21.893 - - -

4. Current Assets (1+2+3) 13.748.594 5.382.697 449.058 17.728.219 7.413.613 605.240
5. Trade receivab[es - - - . - -

6a Monetary financial assets - - . - - -

6b Non-monetary fınancial assets . . . - -

7, Other . . . . -

8. Non-Curront Assots (5+6+7> . .

9. Total Assets (4+9) 13.748.594 5.382.697 449.058 17.728.219 7.473.613 605.240
10 Trade payables (1.584.169) (451.946) (190.077) (1.656.106> (468 622) (223.370)
11 Financial Iiabijities (6.296 919) (2 351 998> (298 816) (4.209.533> (1 588 070> (279.283)
1 2a Monetary flnancıal riabiıities (11 595> (5.000) . - . -

1 2b. Non-monetary fınancial üabilities . . . . . -

13. Short Term Liabllitles (10+11+12> (7.892.683) (2.808.944) <488.893) (5.865.639) (2.056.692) <502.653>
14 Tradepayabres . . . - - -

15. Financıai iiabiiities . . - - . -

16a Monetary fınancial Iiabilities - - - . . -

16b. Ncn-mcnetary fınancial riabiıities - - - . - -

17. Long Torm Liabilltles (14+15+16) . - . . - -

18. Total Liabiiltios (1 3+17) (7.892.683) (2.808.944) (488.893) (5.865,639) <2.056.692) (502.653>
19. Off-Balance sheot financial derivativo

not assot (iiability> position (19a-19b) - - - - -

1 9a. Off-balance sheet fareıgn currency
dorıvative assets - - — . - -

1 9b Off-balance sheet foreign currency
derivative tiabilities - - — -

20. Not foreign curroncy assot (Iiabiitty)
position <9.18+19) 5.855.911 2.573.153 <39.835> 11.862.580 5.416.921 102.587

21. Monetary itoms not foreign currency
asset (Iiabllity> position (1+2a+5+6a-
10-ll-12a-14-15-16a) 5.794.157 2.573.753 (61.728) 11.862.580 5.416.921 102.587

22. Total fair value of financial instruments
used for currency swap

23. Hodgod amount of foreign denominatod
assets

24. Hedged amount of foreign denominated
liabilitles
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NOTE 29— NATURE AND LEVEL OF RİSK ARISING FROM FINANCİAL INSTRUMENTS
(continued)

b) Risk Management Disclosures (continued)

As at December 31, 2014 and December 31 2013 currency sensitivity anaiysis is as follow;

Currency Sensitivity Anaiysis
December 312014

ProfIU(Loss)
Dep rec atI on

of foreign
currency

For the periods ended December 31, 2014 and 2013, total import and export of the Company
comprised the following

December 31, 2014 December 31, 2013

59. 960,208
101767671

1-Net USD assetl(tiability)
2- Part of hedged from US Dollar risk (-)
3-Net US Dollar eflect <1+2)

ProfiU(Loss)
Appreciation Appreciation Depreciation

of foreign of foreign of foreign
currency currency currency

Assumption of devaluatlonlappreciatlon by 10% of USO against TL
596.827 (596.827) 1.156.133 (1.156.1 33)

596.827 (596,627) 1.156.133 (1.156.133)

Assumpüon of devaIuaUonapprecIaUon by 10% of Euro against TL
4- Net EUR asseU(tiability) (17.412) 17.412 30.125 (30.125)
5- Part of hedyed from EUR risk (-) - - - -
6- Net EUR eftect (4+5) (17.412) 17.412 30.125 (30.125)

Assumptlon of devaluatlonlappreciation by 10% of other currencles against TL
7- Other currency net asset/(Iiability) - - -
8- Part of hedged from other currenoy (-) . - - -
9- Net other currency effect (7+8)

TOTAL (3+6+9) 579.415 (579.415) 1.186.258 (1.186.258)

Total exports
Total imporis

68.446.627
80.615.558
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NOTE 29— NATURE AND LEVEL OF RİSK ARISING FROM FİNANCİAL İNSTRUMENTS
(continued)

b) Risk Management Disclosures (continued)

Liquidity risk

Prudentiaİ Iiquidity risk management means keeping adequate cash and marketable securities,
utilization of fund sources by means of adequate borrowing transactions and the power to ciose out
the market positions. By the cash inflows provided from the operating activities, the Company utilizes
its requirements for current and future funding and the remaining portion of those cash inflows are
utilized in time deposits with short-term maturities. The Company finances the capital expenditures by
the İong-term borrowings utiİized from the financiaİ institutions. The Company makes Vs repayments
of its borrowing from the cash inflows provided from operating activities through the productivity from
those capital expenditures.

The below tables show the monetary Iiabilities of the Company according to their remaining maturities
at December3l:

As of December3l, 2014 Totaİ contractuaİ cash
Maturity per agreements Book vaİue outflows 0-3 Months 3-12 Months

Non-derivativefınanciaİ İiabiİities 44.829.205 44.829.205 34.767.506 10.061.699
Shortterm payables 16.870.466 16.870.466 6.808.767 10.061.699
Trade payabİes 23.501.584 23.501584 23.501.584 -

Otherpayables 14.010 14.010 14.010 -

Emplayee benefit obligations 2.671.009 2.671009 2.671.009 -

Other short term İiabilities 1.772.136 1.772.136 1.772.136 -

As of December 31, 2013 Totaİ contractual cash
Maturity per agreements Book Vaİue outfİows 0-3 Months 3-12 Months

Non-derivative financial Iiabilities 48.575.148 48.575.148 48.542.90% 322247
Short term payables 22.022.085 22.022.085 22.022.085 -

Trade payables 23.208.306 23.208.306 23.176.059 322.247
Other payables 5.540 5.540 5.540 -

Employee benefıt obligations 2.167.929 2.167.929 2.167.929
Other short term liabilities 1.171.288 1.171.288 1.171.288

Determinat!on of Pair Values

A number of the Company’s accounting policies and disclosures require the determination of fair
value, for both financial and non-financial assets and Iiabilities.

Fair values have been determined for measurement and/or disclosure purposes based on the
following methods. When applicable, further information about the assumptions made in determining
fair values k disclosed in the notes speciflc to that asset or Iiability.
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NOTE 29— NATURE AND LEVEL OF RİSK ARISİNG FROM FINANCİAL İNSTRUMENTS
(continued)

b) Risk Management Disclosures <continued)

Trade receivable and payables

Accounts receivabİe Ihat are originated by the Company by way of providing goods directly to a debtor
are carried at amortized cost using the effective interest rate method. Short-term receivabİes with no
stated nterest rate are measured at the original invoice amount unless the effect of the imputed
interest is significant. Accounts receivabİe assessed as they refİect their fair values because of their
short-term nature.

The Company provided reserve for ali receivables which are under İegai folİow-up. Exchange rate
difference resulted from foreign currency denominated bad and doubtfuİ receivables is included in the
bad debt provision and same amount of foreign exchange difference is aİso accounted as foreign
exchange gam.

Trade payables are stated at cost net of interest on credit purchases. Trade payabİes, net of deferred
finance cost are measured at amortized cost using the effective interest rate method by taking into
consideration the future cash fİows of the original invoices recognized in the financial statements.
Accounts payable assessed as they reflect their fair values because of their short-term nature.

Financial liabilitles

Fair vaiue is caİculated based on the present vaJue of future principal and interest cash flows,
discounted at the market rate of interest at the reporting date.

Other

Other financiaİ assets and Iiabihties assessed as they refiect their fair vaİue because of their short
term nature.

NOTE 30— SUBSEOUENT EVENTS

None.
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